
BRIGHTON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKAGE 
December 10, 2025 

6:00 p.m. 

Join the meeting now 

Dial in by phone 
+1 646-838-1601, 675305908#

313 CAMPUS STREET 
CELEBRATION, FLORIDA 34747 

Page 1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTNkMzkwMDQtOGRkYS00MTcxLWFhMzctNDUxZjgxYjZjYzEy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22370a51ba-6ba0-401f-be4b-e8768251c9d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2291c0ebdb-a882-45b5-b4e4-a8bb42939d3c%22%7d
tel:+16468381601,,675305908
tel:+16468381601,,675305908


Brighton Lakes Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors Staff: 
Marcial Rodriguez, Jr., Chairman Michael Perez, District Manager 
John Crary, Vice Chairman Ryan Dugan, District Counsel 
Michelle Incandela, Assistant Secretary Pete Glasscock, District Engineer 
Mark Peters, Assistant Secretary Howard Neal, Field Services Director 
Nadine Singh, Assistant Secretary Dennis Hisler, CDD Landscaping & Maintenance Liaison 

John Khatiblou, DIstrict Accountant 
Melinda Gallo, Administrative Assistant 

District Office: Meeting Location: 
313 Campus Street Brighton Lakes Clubhouse 
Celebration, FL 34747 4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard 
407-566-1935 Kissimmee, FL 34746 
www.BrightonLakesCDD.org Call In: +1 646-838-1601, 675305908# 

Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 – 6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Audience Comments - Limited to 3 Minutes
4. Staff Reports

A. Blade Runners Report......................................................................................... P. 3 
i. Review of Irrigation Report ......................................................................... P. 6  

B. District Engineer
C. Field Inspection Report .................................................................................... P. 13  
D. Magnosec Report
E. Envera Report
F. Solitude Lake Management Report .................................................................. P. 20  
G. CDD Liaison Report
H. District Counsel

i. Consideideration of Assignment of Blade Runners to Florida ULS .......... P. 23 
I. District Manager

i. Review of Project Board .......................................................................... P. 75  
6. Business Items
7. Business Administration Items

A.  Consideration of Minutes from the Meeting held November 12, 2025 ........... P. 78 
B. Financial Statements ........................................................................................ P. 82  
C. Check Register ................................................................................................. P. 97 

8. Supervisors’ Requests
9. Adjournment

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, Janaury 14, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. 

Page 2

http://www.brightonlakescdd.org/


Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Wednesday, November 19, 2025

16 Items Identified

16 Items Incomplete

Kyle Goldberg

Inframark

Brighton Lakes November Field
Inspection

Page 13



Item 1 - Pool Lights
Assigned To: Techni-Pools

Multiple pool lights are out and need to be replaced.

Item 2 - Paint Fence
Assigned To: Inframark

The fence surrounding the clubhouse should be repainted.

Item 3 - Pool Drain Gaps
Assigned To: Inframark

Some areas in the pool drain have gaps that should be closed.

28.226680728.2266807
-81.4509817-81.4509817

08:38 11/19/2508:38 11/19/25

28.226734728.2267347
-81.451176-81.451176

08:41 11/19/2508:41 11/19/25

28.226839228.2268392
-81.4510064-81.4510064

08:42 11/19/2508:42 11/19/25

1

1

1

Page 14



 

Item 4 - Restore Bench
Assigned To: Inframark

A proposal will be provided to restore two recently installed benches.

Item 5 - Clean Courts
Assigned To: Inframark

Courts should be cleaned with chemicals that won’t harm the

surface.

Item 6 - Mulch Install
Assigned To: Bladerunners

Mulch to be installed on December 1st-3rd and December 8th-

10th.

28.227109528.2271095
-81.4512483-81.4512483

08:43 11/19/2508:43 11/19/25

28.21644628.216446
-81.4542763-81.4542763

10:03 11/19/2510:03 11/19/25

28.227170528.2271705
-81.4513996-81.4513996

08:46 11/19/2508:46 11/19/25

28.227072828.2270728
-81.4507657-81.4507657

08:49 11/19/2508:49 11/19/25

1 2

1

1

Page 15



Item 7 - Replace Reflective Tape
Assigned To: Inframark

Bollards should have their reflective tape replaced.

Item 8 - Turtle Eggs
Assigned To: Board Update

A turtle has laid its eggs at the Volta Circle Playground. This

area has been cautioned off.

Item 9 - Rake Weeds
Assigned To: Inframark

Weeds should be raked from playground mulch at the Volta

Circle Playground.

28.22761828.227618
-81.4469324-81.4469324

09:00 11/19/2509:00 11/19/25

28.226081828.2260818
-81.4432364-81.4432364

09:09 11/19/2509:09 11/19/25

28.22610128.226101
-81.4432133-81.4432133

09:10 11/19/2509:10 11/19/25

1

1

1

Page 16



Item 10 - Pressure Washing
Assigned To: Inframark

The main entrance wall should be pressure washed. Leak has

been fixed in this area.

Item 11 - Replace Flag
Assigned To: Inframark

The American flag has become frayed and should be replaced.

Item 12 - Cutback
Assigned To: Bladerunners

This area should be cut down. Location: 2446–2498 Maracaibo

Dr

28.226163328.2261633
-81.4395389-81.4395389

09:22 11/19/2509:22 11/19/25

28.226069228.2260692
-81.4393987-81.4393987

09:22 11/19/2509:22 11/19/25

28.227120128.2271201
-81.4568485-81.4568485

09:40 11/19/2509:40 11/19/25

1

1

1

Page 17



Item 13 - Cut Grass
Assigned To: Bladerunners

Now that this area is dry it should be cut. Mowing scheduled for

Friday. Location: 2728 Wingfield Pl

Item 14 - Depression
Assigned To: District Manager/City

Another depression has been located at 2658 Patrician Cir.

Item 15 - Anthill
Assigned To: Bladerunners

Anthills should be baited and knocked down. Location: Park

overlooking Sweetspire Pond

28.216956328.2169563
-81.4564745-81.4564745

09:52 11/19/2509:52 11/19/25

28.220472328.2204723
-81.4549163-81.4549163

09:58 11/19/2509:58 11/19/25

28.216881228.2168812
-81.4543235-81.4543235

10:01 11/19/2510:01 11/19/25

1

1

1

Page 18



Item 16 - Replace Stop Sign
Assigned To: Inframark

This stop sign should be replaced. Location: 4390 Devon Ct

28.215126528.2151265
-81.4558797-81.4558797

10:09 11/19/2510:09 11/19/25

1

Page 19



11/24/2025Created Date

4250 Brighton Lakes Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34746
United States

Address00899866Work Order
Number

Michael PerezContact00899866Work Order

Brighton Lakes CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

Specialist State
License Number

 

Taylor KidneyPrepared ByTrash removed onsite, grasses treated where
needed.

Specialist
Comments to
Customer

Work Details

Work Order Assets

Asset Status Product Work Type

pond 7 Inspected  

pond 9 Inspected  

pond 3 Inspected  

pond 8 Inspected  

pond 1 Inspected  

pond 2 Inspected  

pond 4 Inspected  

pond 5 Inspected  

pond 6 Inspected  

Service Parameters

Asset Product Work Type Specialist Comments to Customer

pond 8 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

pond 8 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 8 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 8 MONITORING  

pond 8 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

pond 8 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 3 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

pond 3 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 3 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 3 MONITORING  

pond 3 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

pond 3 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 9 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

Page 20



11/24/2025Created Date

4250 Brighton Lakes Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34746
United States

Address00899866Work Order
Number

Michael PerezContact00899866Work Order

Brighton Lakes CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

pond 9 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 9 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 9 MONITORING  

pond 9 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

pond 9 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 7 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

pond 7 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 7 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 7 MONITORING  

pond 7 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

pond 7 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 6 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

pond 6 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 6 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 6 MONITORING  

pond 6 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

pond 6 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 5 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

pond 5 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 5 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 5 MONITORING  

pond 5 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

pond 5 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 4 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

pond 4 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 4 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 4 MONITORING  

pond 4 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

pond 4 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 2 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

pond 2 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 2 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 2 MONITORING  

pond 2 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

Page 21



11/24/2025Created Date

4250 Brighton Lakes Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34746
United States

Address00899866Work Order
Number

Michael PerezContact00899866Work Order

Brighton Lakes CDDAccount 

 

Service Report

pond 2 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 1 TRASH / DEBRIS COLLECTION (IN HOUSE)  

pond 1 DYE APPLICATION  

pond 1 SHORELINE WEED CONTROL  

pond 1 MONITORING  

pond 1 LAKE WEED CONTROL  

pond 1 ALGAE CONTROL  

pond 6    

pond 5    

pond 4    

pond 2    

pond 1    

pond 8    

pond 3    

pond 9    

pond 7    

Page 22



1 

CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN BRIGHTON 

LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND BLADE RUNNERS 

COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPING ORLANDO, LLC FOR LANDSCAPE AND 

IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 

 THIS ASSIGNMENT (“Assignment”) is made and entered into this __ day of _________ 
2025, by and between Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping Orlando, LLC, a Florida limited 
liability company, (“Assignor”); Florida ULS Operating LLC, a Florida limited liability company 
with offices located at 12276 San Jose Blvd., Suite 747, Jacksonville, Florida 32223 (“Assignee”); 
and Brighton Lakes Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government 
established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located in Osceola County, Florida, with a 
mailing address of 313 Campus Street, Celebration, Florida 34747 (the “District”). 
 

RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, Assignor and the District previously entered into that certain Agreement 

Between Brighton Lakes Community Development District and Blade Runners Commercial 

Landscaping Orlando, LLC, for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services, executed on July 
16, 2024 (the “Agreement”), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated 
herein by this reference; and 
 

WHEREAS, Assignor continues to operate and do business under its registered business 
name but Assignor was acquired and is owned by Assignee; and  
 

WHEREAS, Assignor desires to assign all of its rights and obligations (as applicable) 
under the Agreement to Assignee, Assignee desires to accept such assignment, and the District 
desires to express that it agrees with and has no objection to such assignment pursuant to the terms 
stated herein; and 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the District, Assignee, and Assignor agree as follows: 
 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The Recitals stated above are true and correct and 
are incorporated herein as a material part of this Assignment. 

 
2. CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF THE AGREEMENT.  The District consents to 

Assignor’s assignment of the Agreement to Assignee.  Assignor and Assignee acknowledge and 
agree that Assignor and Assignee shall be jointly and severally liable for actions or inactions of 
Assignor related to the Agreement.  Assignor’s actions and inactions related to the Agreement are 
covered by commercial liability insurance coverage under the name of Assignee, as demonstrated 
by the Certificate of Liability Insurance attached to the Agreement. 

 

3. NOTICES.  Based on the representations made by the parties hereto, notices 
pursuant to the Agreement shall continue to be made pursuant to the Agreement and Assignor shall 
be responsible for providing notice to the Assignee. 

Page 23



2 

 
4. COUNTERPARTS.  This Assignment may be executed in any number of 

counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute but one and the same instrument. Signature and 
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single 
copy of this document to physically form one document. 
 
 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
  

Page 24



Page 25



4 

EXHIBIT A 

Page 26



4893-0979-2422.4  

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND 

BLADE RUNNERS COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPING ORLANDO, LLC

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____ day of ____________, 2024, 
by and between: 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located in 
Osceola County, Florida, whose address is 313 Campus Street, Celebration, Florida 34747 

BLADE RUNNERS COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPING ORLANDO, LLC, a Florida limited 
liability company, whose address is 19 N. Texas Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32805 (the 

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, 
operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including surface water management systems, 
roadways, landscaping, and other infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide landscape and 
irrigation maintenance services for certain lands within and around the District; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a Price Proposal Form, attached hereto as Exhibit A and 

landscape and irrigation maintenance contractor and provide such services to the District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Agreement, it is 
agreed that the Contractor is hereby retained, authorized, and instructed by the District to perform in 
accordance with the following covenants and conditions, which both the District and the Contractor have 
agreed upon: 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and correct and by this 
reference are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement. 

2.   DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES.

A. The Contractor shall provide professional landscape and irrigation maintenance 
services within presently accepted standards.  Upon all parties executing this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the District with the specific services as 
set forth in this Agreement and attached Exhibits. 

B. While providing the services identified in this Agreement, the Contractor shall 
assign such staff as may be required, and such staff shall be responsible for 
coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to assure completion of the 
services. 

C. The Contractor shall provide the specific professional services as shown in Section 
3 of this Agreement. 

Page 27



4893-0979-2422.4  

3. SCOPE OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES. The duties, 
obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are those described in the Scope of Services attached 
hereto as Exhibit B in the designated areas as shown in the maintenance map attached hereto as Exhibit 
C.  Contractor shall solely be responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its duties, 
obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District.  Attached Exhibits are intended 
to clarify the Price Quotation and Scope of Services to be provided herein; to the extent that any other 
provisions of the Exhibits conflict with the provisions of this Agreement, this Agreement shall control.

4. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR S PERFORMANCE. Contractor agrees, as an independent 
contractor, to undertake work and/or perform or have performed such services as specified in this 
Agreement or any addendum executed by the Parties or in any authorized written work order by the District 
issued in connection with this Agreement and accepted by the Contractor.  All work shall be performed in 
a neat and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District and shall be in accordance with 
industry standards.  The performance of all services by the Contractor under this Agreement and related to 
this Agreement shall conform to any written instructions issued by the District. 

A. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this 
Agreement or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of 
services to the District, such work or services shall be fully performed by the Contractor as if 
described and delineated in this Agreement.  Tree pruning and trimming services beyond the 
minimum required in the Scope of Services shall be performed pursuant to the Tree Pruning and 
Trimming Practices and Standards of Brighton Lakes, which are attached hereto as Exhibit G and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

B. The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of any 
work or services unless the District, through an authorized representative of the District, authorizes 
the Contractor, in writing, to perform such work. 

C. The District shall designate in writing one or more persons 
Representative with respect to the services to be performed under this Agreement.  The District 
Representatives shall have complete authority to transmit instructions, receive information, 

elements, and systems pertinent to the Contr  Any oversight by a District 

responsibility to perform the Services in accordance with this Agreement. 

(1) The District hereby designates its Field Inspector, currently Inframark, 
LLC, and the CDD Landscape and Maintenance Liaison, currently Denny Hisler, to act 
jointly as its representatives.  As a point of clarity, the Contractor shall meet and 
communicate with both the Field Inspector and the CDD Landscape and Maintenance 
Liaison.  For example, any email sent to one representative shall include the other 
representative as an email recipient. 

(2) The Contractor shall not take direction from anyone other than the District 
Representatives (e.g., the Contractor shall not take direction from individual District Board 

, 
etc.).  The District shall have the right to change its designated representatives at any time 
by written notice to the Contractor. 

Page 28



4893-0979-2422.4  

(3) The Contractor agrees to meet with the District Representatives no less 
than one (1) time per month to walk the property to discuss conditions, schedules, and 
items of concern regarding this Agreement. 

(4) The Contractor agrees to complete and return to the District 
Representatives on a weekly basis a checklist in the form prepared by the District.  The 
initial form is attached hereto as Exhibit D.  The District reserves the right to revise or 
modify the frequency or form of the checklist from time to time, and will provide the 
Contractor with any such revised or modified checklist. The Contractor shall complete the 
checklist to reflect the Scope of Services, as amended or supplemented by all duly executed 
amendments or Work Authorizations. 

(5) In addition to the checklist, the Contractor shall provide the District with 
a full report identifying monthly maintenance and unscheduled maintenance activities for 
the previous month(s).  This report is referred to in the Scope of Services as the Highlight 
Report.  The Highlight Report shall be provided to the District Manager prior to each 
regularly scheduled meeting of the District Board of Supervisors and shall contain 
information helpful to the District and its staff as it relates to all landscape maintenance 
issues.  The Highlight Report shall report on maintenance activities and issues as applicable 
to the Scope of Services, as amended or supplemented by all duly executed amendments 
or Work Authorizations.  The Highlight Report shall include a summary of deficiencies, if 
any, for the previous month(s), including a summary of whether the deficiency was 
resolved with the Contractor pursuant to the provisions of Section 4.F. herein. 

(6) The Contractor shall have a representative attend the regularly scheduled 
meetings of the District Board of Supervisors to provide an oral report regarding the 
Highlight Report and checklist, including, generally, the current conditions of the 
Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Areas. 

(7) The Contractor acknowledges its understanding that the District has 
separately hired an independent contractor to perform aquatic maintenance services, and 
Contractor shall consult the District Representatives regarding any questions specific to 

maintenance services contractor, specifically including pond banks. 

D. In the event that 
agrees to reschedule its employees and divide their time accordingly to complete all scheduled 
services within two (2) weeks of any such Rain Days.  The Contractor shall provide services on 
Saturdays if needed to make up Rain Days. Contractor shall coordinate with the District 
Representatives to timely complete all such services.  In the event that Contractor is unable to 
complete all scheduled services within a two-week period due to extensive time lost due to Rain 
Days, Contractor agrees to negotiate a price adjustment to the monthly compensation amount 
identified herein in good faith with the District for that particular month.  If the District and 
Contractor cannot agree on the amount of price adjustment, the District may exercise its rights to 
setoffs or fines in according with this Section 4. 

E. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents, 
and landowners from damage. Contractor agrees to repair a
activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. Contractor further understands and 
acknowledges that there are school children who may be traversing to and from school during 
regular school hours.  Contractor shall use all due care to protect the safety school children who 

Page 29



4893-0979-2422.4  

may be traversing to and from school, while Contractor is still on-site and performing the services 
herein, by being cognizant of their presence and prioritizing their safety.  

F. Deficiencies. 

(1) If the District Representatives identify any deficient areas, the District 
Representatives shall notify the Contractor through a written report.  The Contractor shall then 
within the time period specified by the District Representatives, or if no time is specified within 
forty-eight (48) hours, explain in writing what actions shall be taken to remedy the deficiencies.   
Upon approval by the District Representatives, the Contractor shall take such actions as are 
necessary to address the deficiencies within the specified time period, or if no time is specified then 
within seven (7) days and prior to submitting any invoices to the District.  If Contractor does not 
respond or take action within the applicable time period, the District Representatives shall report 
this information to the District Manager to determine whether to withhold some or all of 

Part IV of Chapter 218, Florida Statutes.  The District Manager shall provide this information to 

(2) W upon consideration of the 
information provided to the Board pursuant to subsection 4.F.(1) herein and the Highlight Report, 
at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting, the District shall have the right to, among other 
remedies available at law or in equity: fine Contractor One Hundred Dollars ($100) per day through 
a reduction in the compensation identified herein; to withhold some 
under this Agreement; and to contract with outside sources to perform necessary services with all 

action described in the preceding sentence, the District shall provide written notice of such action 
to the Contractor. 

G. Warranty.  The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials furnished 
under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good quality, free 
from faults and defects.  The Contractor hereby warrants any materials and services for a period of 
one (1) year after acceptance by the District or longer as required under Florida law.  With respect 
to any and all plant material provided pursuant to this Agreement or any separate work 
authorization issued hereunder, all plant material shall be guaranteed to be in a satisfactory growing 
condition and to live for a period of one (1) year from planting except for annuals, which will be 
replaced seasonally. All plants that fail to survive under the guarantee shall be replaced as they fail 
with the same type and size as originally specified.  Contractor further warrants to the District those 
warranties which Contractor otherwise warrants to others and the duration of such warranties is as 
provided by Florida law unless longer guarantees or warranties are provided for elsewhere in the 
Agreement (in which case the longer periods of time shall prevail).  Contractor shall replace or 
repair wa
acceptance of the services, nor monthly or final payment therefore, nor any provision of the 
Agreement shall relieve Contractor of responsibility for defective or deficient materials or services.  
If any of the services or materials are found to be defective, deficient or not in accordance with the 
Agreement, Contractor shall correct, remove and replace it promptly after receipt of a written notice 
from the District and correct and pay for any other damage resulting therefrom to District property 
or the property of landowners within the District. Contractor hereby certifies it is receiving the 
property in its as-is condition and has thoroughly inspected the property and addressed any present 
deficiencies, if any, with the District. Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining and 
warranting all plant material maintained by Contractor as of the first date of the services.  

Page 30



4893-0979-2422.8  

H. Covenant.  Contractor hereby covenants to the District that it shall perform the 
services: (i) using its best skill and judgment and in accordance with generally accepted 
professional standards and (ii) in compliance with all applicable federal, state, county, municipal, 
building and zoning, land use, environmental, public safety, non-discrimination and disability 
accessibility laws, codes, ordinances, rules and regulations, permits and approvals (including any 
permits and approvals relating to water rights), including, without limitation, all professional 
registration (both corporate and individual) for all required basic disciplines that it shall perform.  
Contractor hereby covenants to the District that any work product of the Contractor shall not call 
for the use nor infringe any patent, trademark, services mark, copyright or other proprietary interest 
claimed or held by any person or business entity absent prior written consent from the District. 

I. Subcontractors.  The Contractor shall not award any of the Work to any 
subcontractor without prior written approval of the District.  The Contractor shall be as fully 
responsible to the District for the acts and omissions of its subcontractors, and of persons either 
directly or indirectly employed by them, as the Contractor is for the acts and omissions of persons 
directly employed by the Contractor.  Nothing contained herein shall create contractual relations 
between any subcontractor and the District. 

5. COMPENSATION; TERM.

A. As compensation for the Services as described in this Agreement and as further 
described in Exhibit B to this Agreement, the District agrees to pay Contractor Eighteen Thousand 
One Hundred Ninety-Three Dollars ($20,416.67) in monthly payments for the period between the 
date of execution of this Contract 

B. At the end of the Initial Term, the Agreement shall automatically renew for 
subsequent 1-year terms pursuant to the same contract provisions as the initial term for as many 
renewals as permitted under the Rules of the District, unless terminated pursuant to the termination 
provisions herein.  Compensation for the first and second renewal periods shall not increase but the 
Contractor may propose, for Board consideration, an increase in the third and fourth renewal 
periods. 

C. If the District should desire to add additional lands to be maintained, Contractor 
agrees to negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or services.  Upon successful 
negotiations, the Parties shall agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, or change order(s) to this 
Agreement.   The District shall prepare such addendum, addenda, or change order(s).  Contractor 
shall not provide services to additional lands until such agreement is evidenced in writing.  Fees 
for maintenance of any additional lands not included in the initial scope shall be negotiated between 
the District and the Contractor and agreed upon in writing. 

D. If the District should desire additional work or services or Contractor has 
recommended repairs or additional work not within the scope of this Agreement, Contractor agrees 
to negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or services.  Upon successful 
negotiations, the Parties shall agree in writing to a Work Authorization under this Agreement.   
Contractor shall not provide such additional services until such Work Authorization is evidenced 
and executed by both parties in writing.  Fees for any additional services shall be negotiated 
between the District and the Contractor and agreed upon in writing.  The District may rely on rates 
provided by the Contractor to the District in its bid submission, at the discretion of the District. The 
Contractor shall be responsible for preparing all Work Authorizations in the form attached hereto 
as Exhibit E and submitting to the District for consideration. The Contractor agrees that the District 

Page 31



4893-0979-2422.4  

shall not be liable for the payment of any work or services (including irrigation repair work) unless 
the District, through an authorized representative of the District, authorized the Contractor, in 
writing, to perform such work. 

E. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to the 
Contractor, that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and require evidence, 
in the form of Lien Releases or partial Waivers of Lien, to be submitted to the District by those 
subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers, and further require that the Contractor provide 
an Affidavit relating to the payment of said indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right 
to require, as a condition precedent to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in a 
form satisfactory to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to services to the 
District, has been paid and that the Contractor has met all of the obligations with regard to the  

Unemployment Compensation contributions, and similar payroll deductions from the wages of 
employees. 

F. The Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual accounting practices.  
As soon as may be practicable at the beginning of each month, the Contractor shall invoice the 
District for all services performed in the prior month and any other sums due to the Contractor.  
This invoice is due and payable within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the District, or in 

nvoice shall include 
such supporting information as the District may reasonably require the Contractor to provide.  The 
Contractor may not submit an invoice for services that were not performed. 

G. cumstances pursuant to 

Act, Part IV of Chapter 218, Florida Statutes. 

6. INSURANCE. 

A. The Contractor or any subcontractor performing the work described in this 
Agreement shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following insurance: 

i.
State of Florida. 

ii.  legal 
liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit 
bodily injury and property damage liability, and covering at least the following hazards: 
Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property damage in connection 

iii.
million dollars) per accident or disease. 

iv. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for property damage, providing 
coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting from the operation, maintenance, or 
use by the Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other 
equipment required to be licensed. 

Page 32



4893-0979-2422.4  

v. Contractual Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $2,000,000 for 
general aggregate and $2,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage (combined each 
occurrence). 

vi. Pollution Insurance (covering third-party injury and property damage 
claims, including clean-up costs) with a limit not less than $1,000,000. 

B. The District, its staff, consultants, agents and supervisors shall be named as 
additional insured.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing compliance with this requirement.  The initial Certificate shall be attached to this 
Agreement when available as Exhibit F.  No certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it 
provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverage, as 
certified, shall not be effective without sixty (60) days of prior written notice to the District.  
Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the 

-VII. 

C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the 
District has the right (without any obligation to do so, however), to secure such required insurance 
in which event, the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon 

required insurance. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION.

A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
supervisors, officers, agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or representatives 

Indemnified Party Indemnified Parties from any and all 
liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, 
judgments against the Indemnified Parties, or loss or damage, whether monetary or otherwise, 
arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the Services to be performed by 
Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents in connection with this Agreement, 
including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate, or settlement proceedings with respect 
thereto. Additionally, nothing in this Agreement requires Contractor to indemnify an Indemnified 
Party for the  percentage of fault if the Indemnified Party is adjudged to be 
more than 50% at fault for any claims against the Indemnified Party and Contractor as jointly liable 
parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the Indemnified Party for any and all percentage of 
fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the Indemnified Party, regardless whether the 
Indemnified Party is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault. Contractor further agrees that 

contained in section 768.28, Florida Statues, or other statute. 

B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, fines, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, 

legal fees (incurred in 
court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings), and any interest accrued, all as 
incurred. 

8. BACKGROUND CHECKS. The Contractor shall conduct background checks on any and all 
of its employees who will or may be providing landscape and irrigation maintenance services at the District. 
Contractor shall provide proof of same, if requested by the District.

Page 33



4893-0979-2422.4  

9. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Contractor shall keep, 
observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, regulations, or 
ordinances Laws and Regulations .  If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five 
(5) days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an alleged 
violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision thereof with 
respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the Contractor or any of its 
agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, wages, hours, conditions of 
employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable to provision of services, or fails to 
comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) days after receipt of any such notice, order, 
request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an alleged violation, the District may terminate this 
Agreement, such termination to be effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

10. LIENS AND CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for all labor 
employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this Agreement.  The Contractor 

 liens and claims or notices in 

Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately discharge any such claim or lien.  In the event that the 
Contractor does not pay or satisfy such claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice 
thereof, the District, in addition to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate 
this Agreement to be effective immediately upon the giving notice of termination. 

11. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE.  A default by 
either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law or in equity, which 
may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or specific performance.  The 
District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this Agreement against any interfering 
third party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or impair the D
from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 

12. CUSTOM AND USAGE.  It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the contrary 
notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions and agreements 
contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, notwithstanding any 
conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and further, that the failure of the 
District at any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this Agreement shall not be construed as 
having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to the specific conditions and agreements of this 
Agreement, or as having in any way modified or waived the same. 

13. SUCCESSORS.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, except as expressly 
limited in this Agreement. 

14. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this Agreement with 
cause by providing ninety (90) days written notice of termination to the District; provided, however, that 
the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this Agreement.  The 
Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement immediately with cause by providing 
written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District shall provide thirty (30) days written notice of 
termination without cause.  Upon any termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to 
payment for all work and/or services rendered up until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject 
to whatever claims or offsets the District may have against the Contractor.   

15. PERMITS AND LICENSES.  All permits and licenses required by any governmental agency 
directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District.  All other permits or licenses necessary 

Page 34



4893-0979-2422.4  

for the Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be obtained and paid for by the Contractor. 

16. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this Agreement without 
the prior written approval of the other.  Any purported assignment without such written approval shall be 
void. 

17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, the 
Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor employees of the 
Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or application of any Federal 
or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise.  The Contractor agrees to assume 
all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws with respect to employees of the 
Contractor, if any, in the performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to 
assume or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have 
no authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set 
forth in this Agreement. 

18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this Agreement are 
for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or construction of any of the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

19. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or the Contractor is 
required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the substantially prevailing 
p
fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

20. AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete expression of this 
Agreement between the District and the Contractor relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

21. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the District and the 
Contractor. 

22. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the 
appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District and the Contractor have 
complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the Contractor have full power and 
authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this instrument. 

23. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under this Agreement 
( Notices ) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or 
overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 

A. If to the District: Brighton Lakes Community Development District 
313 Campus Street,  
Celebration, Florida 34747 
Attn: District Manager 

With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

Page 35



4893-0979-2422.4  

B. If to the Contractor: Blade Runners Commercial Landscaping Orlando, LLC 
19 N. Texas Avenue 
Orlando, Florida 32805 
Attn: Juan Ramirez 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of delivery) or 
on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any time for giving Notice 
contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice period shall be 
extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the 
United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for 
the Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and the Contractor.  Any party or other person 
to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name 
or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties 
and addressees set forth herein. 

24. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the District 
and the Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the benefit of 
any third party not a formal party to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or implied is 
intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than the District and the 
Contractor any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any of the provisions or 
conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants, and conditions 
contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and the 
Contractor and their respective representatives, successors, and assigns. 

25. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions contained in this 
Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida.  The 
exclusive venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of appropriate jurisdiction in and for 
Osceola County, Florida. 

26. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 
provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, accordingly, 
Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling such records, 
including but not limited to section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the 
designated public records custodian for the District is Sandra Demarco Public Records Custodian
Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public 
records required by the District to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, 
provide the District with the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within 
a  reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 
3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and 
following the contract term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of 
the District; and 4) upon completion of this Agreement, transfer to the District, at no cost, all  public records 

retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public records are transferred by Contractor, 
Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from 
public records disclosure requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District 
in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 

Page 36



4893-0979-2422.4  

APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 

RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 407-566-1935, 
sandra.demarco@inframark.com, OR AT 

27. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Agreement, or 
any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

28. ARM S LENGTH TRANSACTION.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully between the 
District and the Contractor as an arm's length transaction.  The District and the Contractor participated fully 
in the preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel.  In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the parties are each deemed to have 
drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and any doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed 
against any party. 

29. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each 
of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such counterparts together shall 
constitute, but one and the same instrument. 

30. E-VERIFY.  The Contractor agrees that it shall bear the responsibility for verifying the 
employment status of all persons it employs or subcontracts in the performance of this Agreement and 
agrees to otherwise comply with all applicable federal and Florida law, including but not limited to the 
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, as amended, and Section 448.095, Florida Statutes.  By 
entering into this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract 
with the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately preceding 
the date of this Agreement. 

. Contractor acknowledges 
that, in addition to all Laws and Regulations that apply to this Agreement, the following provisions of 

A. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or revocation of the 
right to transact business with public entities; 

B. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or revocation of the right 
to transact business with public entities; 

C. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with scrutinized 
companies; 

D. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations; denial or revocation of the 
right to transact business with public entities; denial of economic benefits; and 

E. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign countries of 
concern prohibited. 

Contractor acknowledges that the Public Integrity Laws prohibit entities that meet certain criteria 
from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental entities, including with the 

  Contractor certifies that in entering into this Contract, neither it nor any of 
its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in 

Page 37



4893-0979-2422.4  

the management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria, and in the 
event such status changes, Contractor shall immediately notify the District. 

[Signatures on next page] 

Page 38



4893-0979-2422.4  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written above. 

ATTEST: BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

____________________________ _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

WITNESS:  BLADE RUNNERS COMMERCIAL   
LANDSCAPING ORLANDO, LLC, a Florida  
limited liability company 

By: __________________________  ____________________________________ 
Print Name: ___________________  By:   

Its:   

Exhibit A: Price Quotation 
Exhibit B: Scope of Services 
Exhibit C: Maintenance Map 
Exhibit D: Checklist 
Exhibit E: Form of Work Authorization 
Exhibit F: Certificate of Insurance 
Exhibit G: Tree Pruning and Trimming Practices for Brighton Lakes 

Page 39



4893-0979-2422.4  

 EXHIBIT A 
PRICE QUOTATION 

Page 40



4893-0979-2422.4  

NOTE: Per Board decision during July 11, 2024, meeting, compensation shall be
$245,000 per year for first 3 years of contract.  Contractor was present during meeting
and agreed to this change.  Tree maintenance includes tree trimming/prunning 1x per year.

Page 41



Page 42



4893-0979-2422.4  

EXHIBIT B 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



4893-0979-2422.4  

EXHIBIT C 
MAINTENANCE AREA MAP 

Page 62



Wetland Buffer

Wetland
Buffer

Wetland Buffer

Wetland Buffer

Wetland
Buffer

Page 63



4893-0979-2422.4  

EXHIBIT D 
CHECKLIST 

Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



4893-0979-2422.4  

EXHIBIT E 
FORM OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. ____ 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION Work Authorization ___, authorizes 
additional work in accordance with the LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND BLADE 
RUNNERS COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPING ORLAND, LLC, dated __________, 2024 Agreement
and between:

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, with a mailing 
address of c/o 313 Campus Street, Celebration, Florida 34747 District

BLADE RUNNERS COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPING ORLANDO, LLC, a Florida limited 
liability company, whose address is 19 N. Texas Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32805  

Contractor

SECTION 1.  SCOPE OF SERVICES. In addition to the Services described in the Agreement and 
any Exhibits, Amendments and Work Authorizations thereto, Contractor shall provide 
____________________________________
_______________, 202___, and attached hereto as Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference, 

Additional Services
to the scope of Additional Services without further written authorization from the District, to the extent that 
such changes are communicated to Contractor by District Representatives and do not increase the price of 
the Additional Services. 

SECTION 2.  COMPENSATION. It is understood and agreed that the compensation for the 
Additional Services under this Work Authorization shall be in the amount of 
____________________________ Dollars ($___________________) and shall be remitted in the manner 
set forth in the Agreement. The total compensation for the Additional Services shall not exceed the actual 
services and/or work rendered under this Work Authorization.  It is understood and agreed upon that the 
compensation for the completion of the Additional Services is based upon all materials and labor required 
to perform such services.   

SECTION 3.  FINAL AGREEMENT. This Work Authorization, together with the Agreement, any 
Exhibits, Amendments and Work Authorizations thereto, represents the entire understanding between the 
District and the Contractor with regard to the Additional Services and supersedes any previously executed 
proposal or agreement related to the provision of such services. 

SECTION 4.  ACCEPTANCE.  Acceptance of this Work Authorization will authorize the 
Contractor to complete the Additional Services as outlined herein and is indicated by the signature of the 
authorized representative of the District and the Contractor in the spaces provided below. Contractor shall 
commence the aforesaid Additional Services as provided herein and shall perform the same in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, which, except to the extent expressly altered or changed 
in this Work Authorization, remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Work Authorization to be executed 

Page 68



4893-0979-2422.4  

the day and year first above written. 

ATTEST: BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

WITNESS:  BLADE RUNNERS COMMERCIAL
LANDSCAPING ORLANDO, LLC, a Florida 
limited liability company

_______________________________   ____________________________________ 
Witness  By:_________________________________ 

Its:_________________________________ 

Exhibit A:  Scope of Additional Services

Page 69



 

EXHIBIT F 

 

Page 70



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

3/27/2025

License # 0C36861

13935

Florida ULS Operating LLC dba Blade Runners
19 N Texas Ave
Orlando, FL 32805-2162

A 1,000,000

X 1855494 3/31/2025 3/31/2026 100,000
Excluded
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000A
1855494 3/31/2025 3/31/2026

10,000,000A
1855495 3/31/2025 3/31/2026 10,000,000

A
1855496 3/31/2025 3/31/2026 1,000,000

N 1,000,000
1,000,000

Brighton Lakes CDD and its Officers/ employees are Additional Insured Subject to the Conditions of the Additional Insured - Owners, Lessees or Contractors - 
Automatic Status when required in Construction Agreement with you Endorsement for General Liability.

Brighton Lakes CDD
C/O: Inframark
313 Campus Street
Celebration, FL 34747

UNITLAN-02 SANTHOSHC

New York-Alliant Ins Svc Inc
101 Park Ave 14th Fl
New York, NY 10178

Stephanie Kearney

stephanie.kearney@alliant.com

Federated Mutual Insurance Company

X

X
X

X

X

X X

Page 71



FED.COPY 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

CG 20 331219 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR 

CONTRACTORS - AUTOMATIC STATUS WHEN 

REQUIRED IN A WRITTEN CONSTRUCTION 

AGREEMENT WITH YOU 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

A. Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured any person or
organization for whom you are performing
operations when you and such person or
organization have agreed in writing in a contract
or agreement that such person or organization be
added as an additional insured on your policy.
Such person or organization is an additional
insured only with respect to liability for "bodily
injury", "property damage" or "personal and
advertising injury" caused, in whole or in part, by:

1. Your acts or omissions; or

2. The acts or omissions of those acting on your
behalf;

in the performance of your ongoing operations for 
the additional insured. 

However, the insurance afforded to such 
additional insured: 

1. Only applies to the extent permitted by law;
and

2. Will not be broader than that which you are
required by the contract or agreement to
provide for such additional insured.

A person's or organization's status as an 
additional insured under this endorsement ends 
when your operations for that additional insured 
are completed. 

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following additional
exclusions apply:

This insurance does not apply to:

1. "Bodily injury", "property damage" or
"personal and advertising injury" arising out
of the rendering of, or the failure to render,
any professional architectural, engineering or
surveying services, including:

a. The preparing, approving, or failing to
prepare or approve, maps, shop drawings,
opinions, reports, surveys, field orders,
change orders or drawings and
specifications; or

b. Supervisory, inspection, architectural or
engineering activities.

This exclusion applies even if the claims 
against any insured allege negligence or other 
wrongdoing in the supervIsIon, hiring, 
employment, training or monitoring of others 
by that insured, if the "occurrence" which 
caused the "bodily injury" or "property 
damage", or the offense which caused the 
"personal and advertising injury", involved the 
rendering of or the failure to render any 
professional architectural, engineering or 
surveying services. 

Page 

Policy 1855494 
Effective 3/31/25 - 3/31/26
 

1 of 2 

Transaction Effective Date: 03/31/2025
 

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2018

 CG 20 331219 Policy Number: 1855494 

Page 72



FED.COPY 

2. "Bodily injury" or "property damage" 
occurring after: 

a. All work, including materials, parts or
equipment furnished in connection with
such work, on the project (other than
service, maintenance or repairs) to be
performed by or on behalf of the additional 
insured(s) at the location of the covered
operations has been completed; or

b. That portion of "your work" out of which
the injury or damage arises has been put
to its intended use by any person or
organization other than another contractor
or subcontractor engaged in performing
operations for a principal as a part of the
same project.

C. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following is added to
Section Ill - Limits Of Insurance:

The most we will pay on behalf of the additional
insured is the amount of insurance:

1. Required by the contract or agreement you
have entered into with the additional insured;
or

2. Available under the applicable limits of
insurance;

whichever is less. 

This endorsement shall not increase the 
applicable limits of insurance. 

Page 2 of 2 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2018 

CG 20 33 12 19 Pol icy Number: 1855494 Transaction Effective Date: 03/31/2025 

Page 73



4893-0979-2422.4  

EXHIBIT G 
TREE PRUNING AND TRIMMING  

STANDARDS AND PRACITCES  
FOR BRIGHTON LAKES CDD 

Tree Type Pruning and Trimming Standards 
Oaks Generally prune trees to maintain the desired uniform appearance 

by thinning or tipping. No topping shall be performed on oak 
trees. Branches are encouraged to hang over walks with adequate 
pedestrian and bicycle clearance.

Crape Myrtle Crape Myrtles shall be trimmed on the sides.
Wax Myrtle Wax Myrtles shall be tipped mildly in January, cleaned at the 

base to 2 clear trunk and dead wood removed.
Holly Burford Hollies shall be kept full headed, and pruned only to 

bring clear trunk level to 2  above ground cover level. All holly 
trees shall be hand-clipped (not hedged) for naturally formed 
appearance. Sever shearing into pyramids or lollipops  shall be 
avoided.

Ligustrum Hand clipped for natural form. Severe shearing into globes
shall be avoided, unless directed by the Owner.

Magnolias Prune only sucker growth and to maintain an attractive, clear 
trunk appearance.

All Palms Condition and appearance of booted trunks shall be monitored 
monthly and clean-up/boot removal shall be provided as directed 
by the Owner. Once the fronds have drooped to a 8:00 to 4:00 
angle, the Contractor shall remove the fronds to a maximum 9:00 
to 3:00 angle. Fronds shall be removed a minimum  ( ) time 
per year. 

* Crape myrtles  be top trimmed .

Page 74



Number Project District Management Updates Agenda Item

141

Accident #2

11.7.2025 Still awaiting payment to come in.
10.9.2025 DM reached out to Chelia about payment.  
She stated a check was sent from Insurance Company 
in September but hasn't been cashed yet.  Working on 
getting this resolved.
Work completed and resident received the invoice.  
Stated will pay.  DM gave until 7.31.2025 and she 
requested for an extension but did not provide a date. 
07.21.2025 DM has contacted resident at Sweetspire 
about the damage to the landscaping.  The resident 
Chelia, has initiated the claim with her insurance 
company.

Yes

142

Accident #3

COMPLETED
12.3.2025 DM reached out to resident and Geico about 
an update.
11.7.2025 Still awaiting payment to come in.
08.25.2025 DM was contacted by Geico of where to 
send the funds to for the claim.
08.13.2025 Resident now has all information and has 
submitted it to her insurance.
07.28.2025 DM spoke with resident Ganaelle and 
provided the cost for the landscaping but DM is 
waiting for the estimate for the curb repairs to also 
provide to the resident.  She is already working with 
her insurance claim.
07.16.2025 Mini van on Kariba and Huron went off 
into the bushes.  DM is working on receiving a 
proposal for the repair and will work for the insurance 
l i

Yes

144

Dead Oak

Completed
8.27.2025 DM reached out to Juan about adjusting the 
proposal to reflect just the removal and not the 
replacement.

Yes

145
Dead Pine

Completed
8.27.2025 DM asked Juan how many trees are being 
removed.

Yes

146

CenturyLink Box 2

Completed
Counsel to send letter after last meeting demanding 
resolving item as last letter stated for safety.

Brighton Lakes CDD - Project Board 
Next Scheduled Management Inspection walk: 

Magnosec Incident Reports that involve an incident will be sent with this Project Board

CLEAR PARTNERSHIPS

Page 75



Number Project District Management Updates Agenda Item

Brighton Lakes CDD - Project Board 
Next Scheduled Management Inspection walk: 

Magnosec Incident Reports that involve an incident will be sent with this Project Board

147

Fence on Buffer 3621 Kariba Ct

Completed
10.23.2025 DM received previous letters sent by DC to 
residents as a reminder to keep fencing off the buffer 
area.  Sent to all residents.
DM to inspect fencing before September meeting and 
send letter to resident if fence is encroaching.

149

Ham Brown - Osceola Response

Ongoing discussion as project progresses for Ham 
Brown Development.
9.26.2025 DM Reached out to Osceola Representative 
Mahmoud Najda about phasing and grading concerns.

Yes

150

KUA Lights

10.22.2025 DM reached out to KUA and sent 
letterhead again approving to speak with Michael.
10.13.2025 Marcial has reached out to KUA about 
lights and they sent the same email asking about the 
letter of authority.  DM has provided this letter to 
discuss the item of replacing lights with KUA.

152

Kiddie Pool Vendor

Completed
10.30.2025 DC is composing letter to send for 
warranty item as Kyle has been unable to get 
correspondence.
10.20.2025 DM has followed up with Kyle and DC to 
see if anything has been discussed and if not counsel 
will be sending out a warranty item letter.
10.13.2025 Kyle has reached out to the vendor and by 
Wednesday will either have information or counsel 
will be involved.

153

Envera Camera - Bladerunner 
Damage

Completed
10.16.2025 Envera supplied information that the 
landscapers hit the pole while servicing the 
community.  Envera has this scheduled to be repaired 
already.

Yes

154

Envera Credit

10.31.2025 Agreement signed and waiting for the 
credit to show on the account.
10.14.2025 Envera supplied proposal for 7 months 
credited but contract extended 7 months for previous 
services.  DC reviewing

Yes

156

Broken Gate Arm

12.2.2025 DM has been in contact with the insurance 
provider for Uhaul and they are awaiting the invoice 
for the repair.  This will be completed this week
11.22.2025 Driver of a Uhaul truck seen driving 
through the arm.  Uhaul has been contacted

Yes

CLEAR PARTNERSHIPS

Page 76



Number Project District Management Updates Agenda Item

Brighton Lakes CDD - Project Board 
Next Scheduled Management Inspection walk: 

Magnosec Incident Reports that involve an incident will be sent with this Project Board

157 Exit Gate LED Lights 12.3.2025 Exit gate lights not turning on and have 
been reported to Envera.

158 Holiday Lights In progress with Nadine

CLEAR PARTNERSHIPS

Page 77



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2 

 3 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes Community 4 

Development District was held Wednesday, November 12, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Brighton 5 

Lakes Clubhouse, 4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard, Kissimmee, FL 34746. 6 

 7 
Present and constituting a quorum were: 8 
  9 
 Marcial Rodriguez Jr. Chairperson  10 
 John Crary  Vice Chairperson 11 
 Nadine Singh Assistant Secretary  12 
 Michelle Incandela Assistant Secretary 13 
 Mark Peters Assistant Secretary 14 
 15 
Also present, either in person or via communication media technology, were: 16 
  17 
 Michael Perez District Manager, Inframark  18 
 Ryan Dugan District Counsel, Kutak Rock, LLP  19 
 Peter Glasscock  District Engineer, Hanson, Walter & Assoc. Inc. 20 
 Dennis Hisler District Agent, CDD Liaison 21 
 Juan Ramirez Representative, Blade Runners 22 
 Chris Morris Representative, Envera Systems 23 
 Lemuel Rivera President, MagnoSec Corp. 24 
 Residents and Members of the Public 25 
 26 
 This is not a certified or verbatim transcript but rather represents the context and 27 
summary of the meeting. The full meeting is available in audio format upon request. Contact 28 
the District Office for any related costs for an audio copy. 29 
 30 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Call to Order and Roll Call 31 

Mr. Perez called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. A quorum was 32 

established. 33 

 34 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Agenda 35 

 36 
On MOTION by Mr. Crary, seconded by Ms. Singh, with all in favor, the 37 
agenda for October 8, 2025, was approved. (5-0) 38 

 39 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 40 
A resident addressed rules about jumping into the pool instead of diving into the pool and 41 

residents installing fences on CDD easements. 42 

Mr. Perez introduced Mr. John Khatiblou. to the Board.  Mr. Khatiblou gave his 43 

background to the Board. 44 

   45 

Page 78



Brighton Lakes CDD    
November 12, 2025 
   

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Special Business Items 46 
A. Appeal Request Regarding Amenity Facility Incident 47 
Ms. Nadia Niebles spoke on the suspension with the Board describing the incident in June 48 

and how the photo in the 2nd incident is not her family nor was she there.  Discussion ensued.  49 

 50 
On MOTION by Ms. Incandela, seconded by Mr. Crary, with all in favor, 51 
to terminate the suspension immediately was approved. (5-0) 52 
 53 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 54 
A.  Blade Runners Report 55 

i. Review of Irrigation Report 56 
 Mr. Ramirez spoke on mainline irrigation leak and repair, bushhogging being 70% 57 

complete, spraying herbicide in December as well as mulching in December, and other 58 

landscaping items.  Discussion ensued 59 

 60 
 E.   Envera Report  61 
 Mr. Morris spoke on last month's reported calls.  Cody spoke on a 360 inspection to be 62 

done.  Board decided this to be best after the holiday. 63 

 64 
 B. District Engineer  65 
 Mr. Glasscock spoke on the waterflow in the District being to design.  Discussion ensued. 66 

 Addresses were given for the Engineer to look at patching the road and apron. 67 

 Mr. Crary discussed previous work on the roads where the arrows were not painted after 68 

the roads were completed.  Mr. Glasscock confirmed they were not in the designs to be done 69 

based on the engineering decision.  Mr. Crary would like them done at the expense of the 70 

engineering firm.  Discussion ensued 71 

 72 
D.  MagnoSec 73 
Nothing new as it was discussed earlier.  Ms. Incadela requests the officer that completed 74 

the report for the resident Nadia to be at the next meeting. 75 

 76 
C.  Field Management Report 77 
Mr. Perez gave update on field report that was supplied by Mr. Goldberg.  The Board 78 

wanted item #9 to be replaced and all others like it with an LED fixture, #1 also at Sweetspire 79 

Park, fence repair at tennis court, motion sensor in the bathrooms. 80 

Discussion ensued about holiday lights being installed this year. 81 

 82 

Page 79



Brighton Lakes CDD    
November 12, 2025 
   

3 

Mr. Peters MOVED to give Nadine a not to exceed of $1,000 for holiday 83 
lights. Mr. Peters withdrew the motion.   84 

 85 
On MOTION by Mr. Peters seconded by Mr. Crary, with all in favor, to 86 
give Nadine a not to exceed of $3,000.00 was approved. (5-0) 87 

 88 
 Board asked about the status of pressure washing that was previously approved.  Also the 89 

Board discussed pool furniture and strapping or replacing. 90 

 91 
G.  CDD Liaison Report 92 
Mr. Hisler gave updates on his report.  Also, the Board would like a catalog of sidewalks 93 

that hold water after it rains. 94 

 95 
F.  Solitude Lake Management Report 96 
None.  97 

 98 
H.  District Counsel 99 
Nothing new to report.  Discussion on Kariba letters for Buffer Zone residents. 100 

 101 
I.  District Manager 102 

i.  Review of Project Board 103 
 Mr. Perez provided updates on the current open projects within the District and the next 104 

meeting.  105 

 106 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Item 107 

A. Consideration of Motion Assigning Fund Balance  108 
  109 

On MOTION by Mr. Crary, seconded by Ms. Incandela, with all in favor, 110 
the Motion to Assign Fund Balance was approved. (5-0) 111 

 112 
 B. Reporting of Goals and Objectives FY 2025 113 

 114 
On MOTION by Ms. Incandela, seconded by Mr. Crary, with all in favor, 115 
the Goals and Objectives FY 2025 were accepted. (5-0) 116 

 117 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Business Administration Items 118 

A. Consideration of Minutes from the Meeting held October 8, 2025 119 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the meeting held on October 8, 2025.  120 

 121 

Page 80



Brighton Lakes CDD    
November 12, 2025 
   

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Crary, seconded by Ms. Singh, with all in favor, 122 
Minutes from the Meeting held October 8, 2025, were approved as amended 123 
(5-0) 124 

 125 
B. Financial Statements 126 
  127 

On MOTION by Mr. Crary, seconded by Ms. Incandela, with all in favor, 128 
the financial statements were approved. (5-0) 129 

 130 

C.  Check Register 131 
 The check register was accepted. 132 
 133 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Requests 134 
Ms. Singh wishes to be around when the holiday lights are installed.  135 

Ms. Incandela inquired if a December meeting is necessary.   136 
 137 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 138 
 139 

On MOTION by Mr. Peters, seconded by Ms. Incandela, with all in favor, 140 
the meeting was adjourned at 9:37 p.m. (5-0) 141 

 142 

 143 

____________________________   _____________________________  144 

Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair 145 

Page 81



Prepared by:

BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Report

October 31, 2025

Page 82



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page 

Balance Sheet - All Funds ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….1 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….2 - 3

Debt Service Fund(s) ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….4 - 6 

Notes to the Financial Statements ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….7 - 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Cash and Investment Report ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….9

Bank Reconciliation ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….10

Table of Contents

Page 83



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

October 31, 2025

Page 84



BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

October 31, 2025

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 2017 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2022-1 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2022-2 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 221,969$     -$                      -$                            -$                            221,969$              

Due From Other Gov'tl Units 12,060 - - - 12,060

Due From Other Funds - 1,372 2,062 1,116 4,550

Investments:

Money Market Account 2,107,409 - - - 2,107,409

SBA Account 15,073 - - - 15,073

Reserve Fund - 23,450 - - 23,450

Revenue Fund - 44,034 137,645 35,606 217,285

TOTAL ASSETS 2,356,511$  68,856$             139,707$                 36,722$                   2,601,796$            

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 2,050$         -$                      -$                            -$                            2,050$                  

Accrued Expenses 5,027 - - - 5,027

Due To Other Funds 4,550 - - - 4,550

TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,627 - - - 11,627

FUND BALANCES

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 68,856 139,707 36,722 245,285

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 330,036 - - - 330,036

Reserves - Capital Projects 1,150,477 - - - 1,150,477

Reserves - Clubhouse 47,478 - - - 47,478

Reserves - Field 91,995 - - - 91,995

Reserves - Landscape 190,967 - - - 190,967

Reserves - Recreation Facilities 101,817 - - - 101,817

Reserves - Roadways 350,094 - - - 350,094

Unassigned: 82,020 - - - 82,020

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 2,344,884$  68,856$             139,707$                 36,722$                   2,590,169$            

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 2,356,511$  68,856$             139,707$                 36,722$                   2,601,796$            

Page 1

Page 85



BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 75,000$             6,250$               6,682$                 432$                  8.91%

Room Rentals 50 4 - (4) 0.00%

Interest - Tax Collector 2,800 933 - (933) 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,246,851 - - - 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (49,874) - - - 0.00%

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 1,500 125 88 (37) 5.87%

Access Cards 100 - - - 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,276,427 7,312 6,770 (542) 0.53%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 14,400 1,200 1,200 - 8.33%

FICA Taxes 1,102 92 92 - 8.35%

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 - - - 0.00%

ProfServ-Engineering 35,000 2,917 338 2,579 0.97%

ProfServ-Legal Services 30,000 2,500 - 2,500 0.00%

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 60,742 5,062 5,062 - 8.33%

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 387 - - - 0.00%

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,305 442 - 442 0.00%

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 11,045 - - - 0.00%

Auditing Services 3,800 - - - 0.00%

Website Compliance 2,000 167 - 167 0.00%

Communication - Telephone 15,000 1,250 879 371 5.86%

Postage and Freight 1,200 100 48 52 4.00%

Insurance - General Liability 27,008 6,174 6,174 - 22.86%

Printing and Binding 1,500 125 30 95 2.00%

Legal Advertising 2,500 208 - 208 0.00%

Miscellaneous Services 2,000 167 962 (795) 48.10%

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 24,151 - - - 0.00%

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 - 100.00%

Total Administration 237,915 20,579 14,960 5,619 6.29%

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 43,911 3,659 3,659 - 8.33%

ProfServ - Field Management Onsite Staff 63,851 5,321 5,321 - 8.33%

Contracts-Landscape 255,000 21,250 20,417 833 8.01%

Electricity - General 71,000 5,917 5,027 890 7.08%

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Page 2

Page 86



BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Utility - Water & Sewer 5,000 417 805 (388) 16.10%

R&M-Common Area 60,000 5,000 5,284 (284) 8.81%

R&M-Irrigation 20,000 1,667 1,383 284 6.92%

R&M-Lake 51,000 4,250 3,825 425 7.50%

R&M-Trees and Trimming 10,000 - - - 0.00%

R&M-Bush Hogging 12,000 1,000 - 1,000 0.00%

Misc-Contingency 750 63 - 63 0.00%

Total Field 592,512 48,544 45,721 2,823 7.72%

Gatehouse

Contracts-Security Services 74,574 6,215 5,307 908 7.12%

R&M-Gate 10,000 833 - 833 0.00%

Total Gatehouse 84,574 7,048 5,307 1,741 6.27%

Capital Expenditures & Projects

Capital Reserve 263,100 - - - 0.00%

Total Capital Expenditures & Projects 263,100 - - - 0.00%

Road and Street Facilities

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 15,000 5,000 - 5,000 0.00%

R&M-Sidewalks 5,000 1,250 13,978 (12,728) 279.56%

R&M-Signage 2,000 500 2,301 (1,801) 115.05%

Total Road and Street Facilities 22,000 6,750 16,279 (9,529) 74.00%

Community Center

Contracts-Security Services 66,000 5,500 5,120 380 7.76%

R&M-Clubhouse 10,000 833 175 658 1.75%

R&M-Pools 30,000 2,500 - 2,500 0.00%

Miscellaneous Services 3,500 292 - 292 0.00%

Capital Projects 10,545 - - - 0.00%

Total Community Center 120,045 9,125 5,295 3,830 4.41%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,320,146 92,046 87,562 4,484 6.63%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (43,719) (84,734) (80,792) 3,942 184.80%

Net change in fund balance (43,719)$            (84,734)$            (80,792)$              3,942$               184.80%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 2,425,677 2,425,677 2,425,677

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 2,381,958$        2,340,943$        2,344,884$          

Page 3

Page 87



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Debt Service Schedules

October 31, 2025

Page 88



BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 2,400$               200$                  187$                     (13)$                   7.79%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 220,651 - - - 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,826) - - - 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 214,225 200 187 (13) 0.09%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 4,413 - - - 0.00%

Total Administration 4,413 - - - 0.00%

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 173,000 - - - 0.00%

Interest Expense 36,693 - - - 0.00%

Total Debt Service 209,693 - - - 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 214,106 - - - 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 119 200 187 (13) 157.14%

Net change in fund balance 119$                  200$                  187$                     (13)$                   157.14%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 68,669 68,669 68,669

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 68,788$             68,869$             68,856$               

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Series 2017 Debt Service Fund

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Page 4

Page 89



BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 1,500$               125$                  438$                     313$                  29.20%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 269,315 - - - 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (10,773) - - - 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 260,042 125 438 313 0.17%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 5,386 - - - 0.00%

Total Administration 5,386 - - - 0.00%

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 192,000 - - - 0.00%

Interest Expense 62,714 - - - 0.00%

Total Debt Service 254,714 - - - 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 260,100 - - - 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (58) 125 438 313 -755.17%

Net change in fund balance (58)$                   125$                  438$                     313$                  -755.17%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 139,269 139,269 139,269

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 139,211$           139,394$           139,707$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Series 2022-1 Debt Service Fund

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Page 5

Page 90



BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 750$                  63$                    112$                     49$                    14.93%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 179,405 - - - 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (7,176) - - - 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 172,979 63 112 49 0.06%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 3,588 - - - 0.00%

Total Administration 3,588 - - - 0.00%

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 135,000 - - - 0.00%

Interest Expense 35,227 - - - 0.00%

Total Debt Service 170,227 - - - 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 173,815 - - - 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (836) 63 112 49 -13.40%

Net change in fund balance (836)$                 63$                    112$                     49$                    -13.40%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2025) 36,610 36,610 36,610

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 35,774$             36,673$             36,722$               

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Series 2022-2 Debt Service Fund 

For the Period Ending October 31, 2025

Page 6

Page 91



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
All Funds

General Fund

►

►

►

Operating Reserve 213,736

Reserves - Capital Projects 1,150,477

Reserves - Clubhouse 47,478

Reserves - Field 91,995

Reserves - Landscape 190,967

Reserves - Recreation Facilities 101,817

Reserves - Roadways 350,094

Total Reserves 2,146,564$  

        "                             "

Reserves to be approved by board.

        "                             "

        "                             "

        "                             "

        "                             "

■ Accounts Payable - Invoices for current month not paid in current month. 

Assets

Notes to the Financial Statements

October 31, 2025

■ Cash and Investments - The District has one Money Market and Checking account with Bank United (See Cash & 

Investments Report for further details) and one trust fund account with the State Board of Administration. 

■ Due From Other Funds - Excess fees collected for FY25. 

■ Due From Other Gov'tl Units - Excess fees collected for FY25, will clear in November. 

1st Q Operating reserves sch A FY24-25 budget. 

■ Assigned To - Reserves approved by board: 

Liabilities

Fund Balance

■ Accrued Expenses -  Electric.

■ Due To Other Funds -  Excess fees collected for FY25.   

Page 7

Page 92



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances
All Funds

►

►

►

Variance Analysis

 Account Name 

 Annual 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

% YTD 

Budget

Expenditures

Administrative

Insurance - General Liability 27,008$     6,174$     23%

Miscellaneous Services 2,000$       962$        48%

Annual District Filing Fee 175$          175$        100%

Field

Utility - Water & Sewer 5,000$       805$        16%

R&M-Common Area 60,000$     5,284$     9%

Road and Street Facilities

R&M-Sidewalks 5,000$       13,978$   280%

R&M-Signage 2,000$       2,301$     115%

Financial Overview / Highlights

General Fund expenditures are approximately 7% of the Adopted budget.

Significant variances explained below.

Interest revenue from the Money Market is 9% of adopted budget. 

Notes to the Financial Statements

October 31, 2025

Explanation

Dog station replacement, new gate by pond & general 
maintenance.

New aluminum & vinyl signs YTD. 

Sidewalk grinding and replacement.

Florida Municipal Insurqance Trust  - 1st. Install FY26.

Filing fees paid in full. 

ADP fees, domain renewals & supplies.

TOHO Water expenses YTD.

Page 8

Page 93



October 31, 2025

BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Page 94



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Cash Investments
All Funds

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME INVESTMENT TYPE MATURITY YIELD BALANCE

Checking Account - Operating BankUnited Public Funds Checking N/A 0.00% 221,969$              

Money Market Account BankUnited MMA N/A 3.60% 2,107,409$           

Operating Account- Fund A SBA Local Gov. Surplus Trust Fund N/A 4.29% 15,073$                

GF Subtotal 2,344,451$           

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2017 Reserve Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 5.25% 23,450$                

Series 2017 Revenue Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 5.25% 44,034$                

Series 2022-1 Revenue Fund US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 4.90% 137,645$              

Series 2022-2 Revenue Fund US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 4.90% 35,606$                

DS Subtotal 240,735$              

Total 2,585,186$           

Cash and Investment Report

October 31, 2025

Page 9

Page 95



Page 10

Page 96



October 2025

BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Check Register and Invoices

Page 97



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 100172

001 10/01/25 BLADE RUNNERS COMMERCIAL 171854 Irrigation Repairs - replaced 6 rotors Irrigation Repairs 546041-53901 $1,806.93

Check Total $1,806.93

CHECK # 100173

001 10/02/25 MAGNOSEC CORP 2208 9/15 - 9/28/2025 Security services Contracts-Security Services 534037-57204 $2,352.00

Check Total $2,352.00

CHECK # 100174

001 10/02/25 ENVERA SYSTEMS LLC 759351 October 2025 Monitoring system quarterly services Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $163.80
001 10/02/25 ENVERA SYSTEMS LLC 759350 October 2025 Monitoring system monthly services GATEHOUSE October 2025 Monitoring 534037-53904 $5,142.90

Check Total $5,306.70

CHECK # 100175

001 10/06/25 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 052385 Treadmill repair / qrtly maintenance R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57204 $260.00

Check Total $260.00

CHECK # 100176

001 10/08/25 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 464532543 10/2/2025 Pest control service R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57204 $93.81
001 10/08/25 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 464532227 10/2/2025 Pest control service R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57204 $81.32

Check Total $175.13

CHECK # 100177

001 10/08/25 BLADE RUNNERS COMMERCIAL 173320 October 2025 Monthly landscaping services Contracts-Landscape 534050-53901 $20,416.67

Check Total $20,416.67

CHECK # 100178

001 10/08/25 SOLITUDE LAKE MGMT PSI207756 October 2025 Monthly pond services R&M-Lake 546042-53901 $3,825.00

Check Total $3,825.00

CHECK # 100179

001 10/15/25 INFRAMARK LLC 160709 October 2025 Monthly management services ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 531027-51201 $5,061.83
001 10/15/25 INFRAMARK LLC 160709 October 2025 Monthly management services October 2025 Monthly field services 531016-53901 $3,659.25
001 10/15/25 INFRAMARK LLC 160709 October 2025 Monthly management services October 2025 Monthly onsite services 531106-53901 $5,320.92
001 10/15/25 INFRAMARK LLC 1162897 10/10/2025 Dog station, pond 9 gate, sidewalk grind and replacement, stop sign, and maintenance 10/10/2025 Sidewalk replacement and grinding 546084-54101 $13,977.75
001 10/15/25 INFRAMARK LLC 1162897 10/10/2025 Dog station, pond 9 gate, sidewalk grind and replacement, stop sign, and maintenance 10/10/2025 Dog station replacement 546016-53901 $638.45
001 10/15/25 INFRAMARK LLC 1162897 10/10/2025 Dog station, pond 9 gate, sidewalk grind and replacement, stop sign, and maintenance 10/10/2025 Gate installed by pond 9 546016-53901 $1,372.50
001 10/15/25 INFRAMARK LLC 1162897 10/10/2025 Dog station, pond 9 gate, sidewalk grind and replacement, stop sign, and maintenance 10/10/2025 Stop sign replacement Chapala 546085-54101 $850.00
001 10/15/25 INFRAMARK LLC 1162897 10/10/2025 Dog station, pond 9 gate, sidewalk grind and replacement, stop sign, and maintenance 10/10/2025 General maintenance items such as pool umbrellas and repairs 546016-53901 $2,309.24

Check Total $33,189.94

CHECK # 100180

001 10/15/25 KUTAK ROCK LLP 3579980 April 2025 District counsel services ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $2,444.49
001 10/15/25 KUTAK ROCK LLP 3583143 May 2025 District counsel services ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $1,171.69

Check Total $3,616.18

CHECK # 100181

001 10/15/25 MAGNOSEC CORP 2210 9/29 - 10/12/2025 Security services Contracts-Security Services 534037-57204 $2,544.00

Check Total $2,544.00

CHECK # 100182

001 10/21/25 HANSON, WALTER & ASSOCIATES   5294900 September 2025 District engineering services ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $337.50

Check Total $337.50

CHECK # 100183

001 10/21/25 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS - ACH 2009180100925-CHK 10/9 - 11/8/2025 Internet services Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $175.00

Check Total $175.00

CHECK # 100184

001 10/21/25 FEDEX                         9-018-98472 Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $27.51

Check Total $27.51

CHECK # 100185

001 10/21/25 BLADE RUNNERS COMMERCIAL 175590 Irrigation repair, valve replacement zone 21 R&M-Irrigation 546041-53901 $1,383.12

Check Total $1,383.12

CHECK # 100186

001 10/24/25 FEDEX                         9-028-87666 Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $18.35

Check Total $18.35

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Page 98



Fund 

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CHECK # 100187

001 10/29/25 INFRAMARK LLC 161772 Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $2.40
001 10/29/25 INFRAMARK LLC 161773 Agenda Packages Agenda books printed 547001-51301 $30.00
001 10/29/25 INFRAMARK LLC 161774 Go Daddy Email Renewal/ Home depot supplies GoDaddy email domain renewal 549001-51301 $895.62
001 10/29/25 INFRAMARK LLC 161774 Go Daddy Email Renewal/ Home depot supplies Home Depot supplies 546016-53901 $964.04

Check Total $1,892.06

CHECK # 100188

001 10/29/25 PIP PRINTING & MARKETING 159225 10/17/2025 Low Clearance sign R&M-Signage 546085-54101 $206.38

Check Total $206.38

CHECK # 100189

001 10/30/25 MAGNOSEC CORP 2224 10/13 - 10/26/2025 Security services Contracts-Security Services 534037-57204 $2,576.00

Check Total $2,576.00

CHECK # 300066

001 10/01/25 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS - ACH 1981488091425-ACH 9/14 - 10/13/2025 Internet Services Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $317.35

Check Total $317.35

CHECK # 300067

001 10/08/25 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS - ACH 2002334092125-ACH 9/21 - 10/20/2025 Internet Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $40.00

Check Total $40.00

CHECK # 300068

001 10/09/25 FLORIDA COMMERCE 91899-ACH DISTRICT FILING FEES 2025 DISTRICT FILING FEES 554007-51301 $175.00

Check Total $175.00

CHECK # 300069

001 10/14/25 CENTURYLINK - ACH 092225-2871-ACH 9/22 - 10/21/2025 Internet Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $400.36

Check Total $400.36

CHECK # 300070

001 10/21/25 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY  - ACH 092325-ACH 8/23 - 9/23/2025 Water utility Utility - Water & Sewer 543021-53901 $885.61

Check Total $885.61

CHECK # 300071

001 10/21/25 KUA  - ACH        100325-ACH 8/25 - 9/24/2025 Electric utilities Electricity - General 543006-53901 $5,026.18

Check Total $5,026.18

CHECK # 300072

001 10/24/25 CENTURYLINK - ACH 100125-8906-ACH 10/1-10/31/25 Phone Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $226.30

Check Total $226.30

CHECK # 300073

001 10/27/25 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS - ACH 2009172100825-ACH 10/8 - 11/7/2025 Internet services Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $160.00

Check Total $160.00

CHECK # 300074

001 10/31/25 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS - ACH 1981488101425-ACH BILL PRD 10/14-11/13/25 Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $317.35

Check Total $317.35

Fund Total $87,656.62

Total Checks Paid $87,656.62

Page 99



Invoice   171854
Date PO#

09/24/25

Due Date Terms

10/9/25 Net 1519 N Texas Ave
Orlando, FL 32805

BILL TO

Brighton Lakes CDD

Property Address

Brighton Lakes CDD
4250 Brighton Lakes
Orlando, FL 34746

Inframark
313 Campus Street
Kissimmee, FL 34747

Item Amount

Job #189157 - AUG INSPECTION 

Replaced 6" Rotors #7, 6" Sprays #9, Nozzles #15, 9 volt battery for
timers #4, fixed lateral line break #1, Solenoid #2 along property.

$1,806.93

Thank you for your business.

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Bladerunners
19 N Texas Ave
Orlando, FL 32805

Subtotal $1,806.93

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $1,806.93

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $1,806.93

p  | f

Page 100



MagnoSec, Corp.
600 N Thacker Ave|Ste D35
Kissimmee, FL  34741-4808 USA
info@magnosec.com
www.magnosec.com

Invoice

BILL TO

Brighton Lakes CCD
313 Campus Street
Celebration, FL  34747

SHIP TO

Brighton Lakes CCD
Brighton Lakes CCD
313 Campus Street
Celebration FL 34747

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

2208 09/29/2025 $2,352.00 10/14/2025 Net 15

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Security Services Security services provided from 
September 15th to 28th, 2025.

112 21.00 2,352.00T

SUBTOTAL 2,352.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL 2,352.00
BALANCE DUE $2,352.00

Page 101



8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-7066

Date

09/02/2025

Invoice
Invoice Number

759351

Envera

Due Date

10/01/2025

Customer Number

300169

Customer Name

Brighton Lakes CDD

Customer Number

300169

PO Number Invoice Date

09/02/2025

Due Date

10/01/2025

Page: 1

Quantity Description Months Rate Amount

1165 - Access - Brighton Lakes CDD - Clubhouse, 4250 Brighton Lakes Blvd, Kissimmee, FL

Service & Maintenance

10/01/2025 - 12/31/2025

$163.80  3.00 $54.60  1.00

Tax

Payments/Credits Applied

$0.00

Invoice Balance Due:

Subtotal:

$163.80

$0.00

$163.80

Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due

 759351 Monitoring Services9/2/2025 $163.80$163.80

8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-7066

Envera

Envera

PO Box 2086

Hicksville, NY 11802R
E

M
IT

 T
O

:Brighton Lakes CDD
C/O Inframark
210 N. Univerisity Dr, Ste 702
Coral Springs, FL  33071

Net Due: $163.80

Amount Enclosed:_____________

Invoice
Date

Due Date

Invoice Number

Customer Number

759351 09/02/2025

10/01/2025300169

Page 102



8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-7066

Date

09/02/2025

Invoice
Invoice Number

759350

Envera

Due Date

10/01/2025

Customer Number

300169

Customer Name

Brighton Lakes CDD

Customer Number

300169

PO Number Invoice Date

09/02/2025

Due Date

10/01/2025

Page: 1

Quantity Description Months Rate Amount

1164 - Gate Access - Brighton Lakes CDD - Main Entrance on Brighton Lake, Entrance 2 - Kariba Ct., Kissimmee, FL

Envera Kiosk System

10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

$1,575.00  1.00 $1,575.00  1.00

Virtual Gate Guard Monitoring

10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

$2,365.65  1.00 $2,365.65  1.00

Data Management

10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

$178.50  1.00 $178.50  1.00

Service & Maintenance

10/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

$1,023.75  1.00 $1,023.75  1.00

Tax

Payments/Credits Applied

$0.00

Invoice Balance Due:

Subtotal:

$5142.90

$0.00

$5142.90

Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due

 759350 Monitoring Services9/2/2025 $5142.90$5142.90

8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-7066

Envera

Envera

PO Box 2086

Hicksville, NY 11802R
E

M
IT

 T
O

:Brighton Lakes CDD
C/O Inframark
210 N. Univerisity Dr, Ste 702
Coral Springs, FL  33071

Net Due: $5,142.90

Amount Enclosed:_____________

Invoice
Date

Due Date

Invoice Number

Customer Number

759350 09/02/2025

10/01/2025300169

Page 103



Mfgr Description Price Qty Extend
LANDICE TREADMILL, sn# L7­98143
pod $175.00 1 $175.00
*used part in good condiƟon­  new part would
be $495 plus shipping

trip charge­ no charge, return visit $85.00 0 $0.00
labor 9.26.25 $85.00 1 $85.00

Your Complete Source
for all your Commercial Fitness 

Equipment needs.

Total

$260.00

$260.00

Sub-Total
Tax

Brighton Lakes
4250 Brighton Lakes Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34746
407-566-2018

9/30/2025
Bill to: 052385

John Young
Date:

Exercise Systems, Inc.
Remit payment to:
3818 Shadowind Way
Gotha, Florida, 34734
Phone 407­996­8890
www.exercisesystems.com

Invoice Number: 

TERMS:  NET 30

Thank you for your business!

Page 104



Page 105



*The environmental and safety surcharge covers ongoing costs required for maintaining environmental and safety initiatives for our employees and customers.
This includes but is not limited to transportation improvements, safety training and service safety protocols as they may pertain to each industry we service.
Limitations apply.

Please Remit To: INVOICE
Terminix Processing Center

PO BOX 802155
Chicago, IL 60680-2155

INVOICE

Total Amount Due: $93.81

BRIGHTON LAKES CDD Customer Number: 3950470

11555 HERON BLVD Invoice Number: 464532543

CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33073 Invoice Date: 10/2/2025

Service Date
Location Number

Work Order
Number

Sales Agreement
Number

Service Address
Description of Service

PO # Service Value

10/2/2025 21296002205 4357341 4250 BRIGHTON LAKES
KISSIMMEE,FL 34746

Gen Pest Control Regular

Environmental and Safety
Surcharge*

Tax

Sub-Total

0

$88.81

$5.00*

$0.00

$93.81

Total Amount Due: $93.81

Page 106



*The environmental and safety surcharge covers ongoing costs required for maintaining environmental and safety initiatives for our employees and customers.
This includes but is not limited to transportation improvements, safety training and service safety protocols as they may pertain to each industry we service.
Limitations apply.

Please Remit To: INVOICE
Terminix Processing Center

PO BOX 802155
Chicago, IL 60680-2155

INVOICE

Total Amount Due: $81.32

BRIGHTON LAKES CDD Customer Number: 3950470

11555 HERON BLVD Invoice Number: 464532227

CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33073 Invoice Date: 10/2/2025

Service Date
Location Number

Work Order
Number

Sales Agreement
Number

Service Address
Description of Service

PO # Service Value

10/2/2025 21295977102 11988295 4250 BRIGHTON LAKES
KISSIMMEE,FL 34746

Gen Pest Control Regular

Environmental and Safety
Surcharge*

Tax

Sub-Total

0

$76.32

$5.00*

$0.00

$81.32

Total Amount Due: $81.32

Page 107



Invoice   173320
Date PO#

10/01/25

Due Date Terms

10/16/25 Net 1519 N Texas Ave
Orlando, FL 32805

BILL TO

Brighton Lakes CDD

Property Address

Brighton Lakes CDD
4250 Brighton Lakes
Orlando, FL 34746

Inframark
313 Campus Street
Kissimmee, FL 34747

Item Amount

Job #175641 - Maintenance 2025 RENEWAL October 2025 $20,416.67

Thank you for your business.

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Bladerunners
19 N Texas Ave
Orlando, FL 32805

Subtotal $20,416.67

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $20,416.67

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $20,416.67

p  | f

Page 108



Item/Description Unit Order Qty Quantity Unit Price Total Price

Annual Maintenance 1 1 3,825.00 3,825.00
October Billing 
10/1/2025 - 10/31/2025 
pond 1 
pond 2 
pond 4 
pond 5 
pond 6 
pond 7 
pond 9 
pond 3 
pond 8 
Brighton Lak LakeFtn Fountain 1 Site #1 
Brighton Lak LakeFtn Fountain 2 Site #2 
 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax 
00117

0.00  
 

Subtotal: 3,825.00

 
 
 

Invoice Discount: 0.00
Total Sales Tax: 0.00

Total: 3,825.00

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 
00117

3,825.00

Payment Amount: 0.00

Page: 1

Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

To:
Ship

Our Order No.
P.O. Date
P.O. Number
Customer ID

Terms
Due Date
Ship Date
Ship Via

To:
Bill

INVOICE

  

 

 

 
 

PSI207756

 
10/1/2025

 
035480

 
 
United States
Kissimmee, FL  34747
313 Campus Street
Inframark
Brighton Lakes CDD

Net 60
11/30/2025
10/1/2025
 

 
 
 
Kissimmee, FL  34747
313 Campus Street
Inframark
Brighton Lakes CDD

 

Fax #: (888) 358-0088
Phone #: (888) 480-5253
Little Rock, AR  72202
Suite H
1320 Brookwood Drive
Solitude Lake Management, LLC

10/1/2025

Please Remit Payment to:

Page 109



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Brighton Lakes CDD 
210 N University Dr, Suite 702 
Coral Springs FL 33071 
United States

Services provided for the Month of: October 2025

INVOICE# DATE
160709 10/8/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C1046 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/8/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Administrative Services 001-531027-51201 1 Ea 5,061.83  5,061.83

Field Ops Services 1 Ea 3,659.25  3,659.25

Onsite Services 1 Ea 5,320.92  5,320.92

Subtotal 14,042.00

Subtotal $14,042.00

Tax $0.00

Total Due $14,042.00

Page 110



Inframark, LLC Client ID Number

2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100

Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1162897

(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 10/10/2025

Due Date 11/9/2025

To: Brighton Lakes Community Development District

210 N University Drive

Suite 702

Coral Springs, Fl 33071

Service 
Description

Total

Maintenance Services $19,147.94

Subtotal $19,147.94

Sales Tax $0.00

Please Pay This Amount Total $19,147.94

Remit To: Inframark, LLC, P.O. Box 733778, Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Mon - Fri. A surcharge fee may apply

To Pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:

Account Name : INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number : 111000614 / Account Number 912593196

Wire - Bank Routing Number : 021000021 / SWIFT Code : CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

Page 111



INFRAMARK, LLC 10 Oct 2025 08:49:33AM CST

DISTRICT :  BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Go Green! Think before you print.

INVOICE NO.  1162897 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 10/10/2025

Work Type / Sub 
Category

Date 
Complete

WO 
Number

Address Task Details Equipment 
Costs

Labor 
Costs

Materials/Other 
Service Costs

Sales Tax 
Total

Total Costs B/C

IMS Billable Work 
Order

General 
Maintenance & 
Repairs

9/30/2025 4260181 BRIGHTONLAK
E District Area 

General Maintenance; Patrician 
Circle Dog Station Installation.

$0.00 $0.00 $638.45 $0.00 $638.45 N

9/30/2025 4273005 BRIGHTONLAK
E District Area 

General Maintenance; Gate 
installation at Pond 9

$0.00 $0.00 $1,372.50 $0.00 $1,372.50 N

9/30/2025 4277605 BRIGHTONLAK
E District Area 

General Maintenance; Proposal to 
replace and grind sidewalk panels 
around the Brighton Lakes 
community.

$0.00 $0.00 $13,977.75 $0.00 $13,977.75 N

9/30/2025 4277762 BRIGHTONLAK
E District Area 

General Maintenance; Stop sign 
replacement on Chapala

$0.00 $0.00 $850.00 $0.00 $850.00 N

9/30/2025 4281601 BRIGHTONLAK
E District Area 

General Maintenance; General 
Maintenance within District.

$0.00 $0.00 $2,309.24 $0.00 $2,309.24 N

General Maintenance & Repairs 
Total

$0.00 $0.00 $19,147.94 $0.00 $19,147.94

BWO Total $0.00 $0.00 $19,147.94 $0.00 $19,147.94

Invoice Total $0.00 $0.00 $19,147.94 $0.00 $19,147.94

Page 1 of 1

Page 112



 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

K U T A K  R O C K  L L P  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 

Facsimile 404-222-4654 

 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

 

June 6, 2025 

Check Remit To: 

Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 

Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 

ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 

Kutak Rock LLP 

A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3579980 

Client Matter No. 3423-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Mr. Bob Knocar 

Brighton Lakes CDD 

Inframark 

Suite 702 

210 North University Dr. 

Coral Springs, FL 33071 Invoice No. 3579980 

 3423-1  

 

Re: General 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered  

 

04/01/25 R. Dugan 0.60 177.00 Review District records regarding 

security gates; correspondence 

regarding same; correspondence 

regarding letter to County 

Community Development 

Department 

04/05/25 J. Johnson 0.30 115.50 Monitor legislative process relating 

to matters impacting special districts 

04/09/25 R. Dugan 4.40 1,298.00 Review agenda package and prepare 

for Board meeting; attend Board 

meeting; correspondence regarding 

same 

04/10/25 D. Wilbourn 0.70 129.50 Prepare sidewalk repair agreement 

04/11/25 D. Wilbourn 0.50 92.50 Prepare demand letter to 

CenturyLink 

04/14/25 R. Dugan 0.50 147.50 Correspondence regarding meeting 

follow-up; prepare sidewalk repair 

contract; correspondence regarding 

same 

Page 113



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

Brighton Lakes CDD 

June 6, 2025 

Client Matter No. 3423-1 

Invoice No. 3579980 

Page 2 

 

 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

04/18/25 R. Dugan 0.50 147.50 Correspondence regarding wedding 

party demand letter; review sidewalk 

repair proposal; prepare agreement 

regarding same; correspondence 

regarding same 

04/21/25 D. Wilbourn 0.70 129.50 Prepare letter to highway patrol 

regarding public roads 

04/23/25 R. Dugan 0.40 118.00 Prepare letter to CenturyLink 

regarding cables; prepare letter to 

sheriff regarding district roads; 

correspondence regarding same 

04/25/25 R. Dugan 0.20 59.00 Revise sidewalk repair agreement; 

correspondence regarding same 

 

TOTAL HOURS 8.80 

 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $2,414.00 

 

DISBURSEMENTS 

 

Freight and Postage 30.09 

Reproduction Costs 0.40 

 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 30.49 

 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $2,444.49 

  

 

  

 

 

Page 114



 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

K U T A K  R O C K  L L P  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 

Facsimile 404-222-4654 

 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

 

June 24, 2025 

Check Remit To: 

Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 

Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 

ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 

Kutak Rock LLP 

A/C # 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3583143 

Client Matter No. 3423-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

 

 

Mr. Bob Knocar 

Brighton Lakes CDD 

Inframark 

Suite 702 

210 North University Dr. 

Coral Springs, FL 33071 Invoice No. 3583143 

 3423-1  

 

Re: General 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered  

 

05/03/25 G. Lovett 0.30 79.50 Monitor legislative process relating 

to matters impacting special districts 

05/05/25 R. Dugan 0.10 29.50 Correspondence with district 

manager regarding meeting follow 

up items 

05/06/25 R. Dugan 0.50 147.50 Review agenda package and prepare 

for board meeting; correspondence 

regarding same 

05/12/25 R. Dugan 0.10 29.50 Correspondence regarding landscape 

contract 

05/14/25 R. Dugan 3.00 885.00 Attend board meeting 

 

TOTAL HOURS 4.00 

 

Page 115



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

Brighton Lakes CDD 

June 24, 2025 

Client Matter No. 3423-1 

Invoice No. 3583143 

Page 2 

 

 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,171.00 

 

DISBURSEMENTS 

 

Freight and Postage 0.69 

 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 0.69 

 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,171.69 

  

 

  

 

 

Page 116



MagnoSec, Corp.
600 N Thacker Ave|Ste D35
Kissimmee, FL  34741-4808 USA
info@magnosec.com
www.magnosec.com

Invoice

BILL TO

Brighton Lakes CCD
313 Campus Street
Celebration, FL  34747

SHIP TO

Brighton Lakes CCD
Brighton Lakes CCD
313 Campus Street
Celebration FL 34747

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

2210 10/13/2025 $2,544.00 10/28/2025 Net 15

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Security Services Security services provided from 
September 29th to October 12th, 
2025.

16 21.00 336.00T

Security Services Security services provided from  
October 1st to 12th, 2025.

96 23.00 2,208.00T

SUBTOTAL 2,544.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL 2,544.00
BALANCE DUE $2,544.00

Pay invoice

Page 117

https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-b7f776133f5b4890a1568dcb5566a20fbc0f20105f88400cb8923ccadd7772d49dc06e28537d4a109e54e5e9ea66036d?locale=en_US&cta=printPreviewPayButton


Page: 1 of 1

3758-43

5294900

CLIENT ID: 7082

INVOICE #: 5294900
INVOICE DATE: 10/15/2025
DUE DATE: 10/25/2025
BILLED THROUGH: 9/30/2025

BRIGHTON LAKES CDD
Brighton Lakes CDD
C/O INFRAMARK INFRASTRUCTRE 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
ATTN: BOB KONCAR
313 CAMPUS STREET
CELEBRATION, FL 34747

BRIGHTON LAKES CDD CONSULTATION PO:

JOB ID: 3758-43
PERIOD:  September    2025

For Services Rendered Through September 30, 2025





Prepare for and attend CDD meeting

INVOICE

REIMBURSABLES 916.03 916.03 0.00

SURVEYING SERVICES 3,603.00 3,603.00 0.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 119,821.05 119,483.55 337.50

124,340.08 124,002.58 337.50

TIME & MATERIALS
Total


Billed To Date

Amount 
Previously 

Billed
Amount This 

Billing

EMERGENCY ACCESS JUNEBERRY WAY- DUE 
DILIGENCE REVIEW AND RESEARCH

3,000.00 44.17 1,675.00 1,325.00 1,325.00 0.00

3,000.00 44.17 1,675.00 1,325.00 1,325.00 0.00

TIME & MATERIALS


NOT TO EXCEED

Contract

Amount

%

Complete

Amount 
Remaining

Total

Billed To Date

Amount 
Previously 

Billed
Amount This 

Billing

EMERGENCY ACCESS JUNEBERRY WAY- 
BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

1,500.00 100.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00

1,500.00 100.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00

FIXED FEE ITEMS
Contract

Amount

%

Complete

Amount 
Remaining

Total

Billed To Date

Amount 
Previously 

Billed
Amount This 

Billing

PLEASE REMIT TO:


Hanson, Walter & Associates, Inc.



8 Broadway   Suite 104


Kissimmee, FL  34741

Total Invoice $337.50

Page 118



October 9, 2025
Invoice Number: 2009180100925
Account Number: 8337 10 022 2009180
Security Code: 6957
Service At: 4250 BRIGHTON LAKES BLVD

GTHS
KISSIMMEE FL 34746

Summary Service from 10/09/25 through 11/08/25
details on following pages

Previous Balance 180.00

Payments Received -Thank You! -180.00

Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Internet 130.00
Spectrum Business™ Voice 40.00

Other Charges 5.00

Current Charges $175.00

Total Due by  10/26/25 $175.00

October 9, 2025

Accounts Payable Brighton Lakes

Invoice Number: 2009180100925
Account Number: 8337 10 022 2009180
Service At: 4250 BRIGHTON LAKES BLVD

GTHS
KISSIMMEE FL 34746

keep

Total Due by  10/26/25 $175.00
Amount you are enclosing $

Accounts Payable Brighton Lakes
11555 HERON BAY BLVD STE 201
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076-3361

833710022200918000175000

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 7186
PASADENA CA   91109-7186

4145 S. FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL  33578-8652
8633 2390  DY RP 09 10102025 NNNNNYNN 01 994690  

Please Remit Payment To:

 

NEWS AND INFORMATION
 
NOTE. Taxes, Fees and Charges listed in the Summary only apply 
to Spectrum Business TV and Spectrum Business Internet and are 
detailed on the following page. Taxes, Fees and Charges for 
Spectrum Business Voice are detailed in the Billing Information 
section.
                         _________________________
 

Enjoy multi-line savings on Business Mobile with 4 lines for 
$80/mo total. Call 1-866-706-3793 to claim this exclusive offer.
                        _________________________
 

Pick the right TV package for your business. Stream popular 
news, sports and entertainment channels! Call 1-866-439-5143 
today.
                        _________________________
 

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a 
customer.

Page 119



Page 4 of 6 October 9, 2025

Accounts Payable Brighton Lakes
Invoice Number: 2009180100925
Account Number: 8337 10 022 2009180
Security Code: 6957

8633 2390  DY RP 09 10102025 NNNNNYNN 01 994690  

Continued on the next page.... 

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Charge Details
Previous Balance 180.00
Check Payment-thank You 10/03 -180.00
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 10/09/25 will appear on your next bill.

Service from 10/09/25 through 11/08/25 

Spectrum Business™ Internet

Spectrum Business 130.00
Internet

Promotional Discount -30.00
Web Hosting 0.00
Security Suite 0.00
Domain Name 0.00
Vanity Email 0.00
Static IP 5 30.00

$130.00

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $130.00

Spectrum Business™ Voice

Phone number (407) 750-8680
Spectrum Business Voice 40.00

$40.00

For additional call details,
please visit SpectrumBusiness.net

Spectrum Business™ Voice Total $40.00

Other Charges

Payment Processing 5.00
Other Charges Total $5.00

Current Charges $175.00
Total Due by  10/26/25 $175.00

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for 
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and fees 
may change without notice. Visit spectrum.net/taxesandfees for more 
information.

Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service – In accordance with the 
Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are billed on 
a monthly basis. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly 
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current 
billing month.

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detailed standard terms and 
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed 
data, and/or Digital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of 
your Spectrum provided services. 

Insufficient Funds Payment Policy - Charter may charge an insufficient 
funds processing fee for all returned checks and bankcard charge-backs. 
If your check, bankcard (debit or credit) charge, or other instrument or 
electronic transfer transaction used to pay us is dishonored, refused or 
returned for any reason, we may electronically debit your account for the 
payment, plus an insufficient funds processing fee as set forth in your 
terms of service or on your Video Services rate card (up to the amount 
allowable by law and any applicable sales tax). Your bank account may be 
debited as early as the same day payment is dishonored, refused or 
returned. If your bank account is not debited, the returned check amount 
(plus fee) must be replaced by cash, cashier's check or money order.

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price 
of the Spectrum Business Voice services - .  FEES AND CHARGES: 
E911 Fee $0.40, Federal USF $2.41, Florida CST $4.63, Sales Tax 
$0.04, TRS Surcharge $0.08.

Visit Spectrum.com/stores for store locations. For questions or concerns, visit Spectrum.net/support
 

Simplify your life with Auto Pay!
 
Spend less time paying your bill
and more time doing what you love.
 
It's Easy - No more checks, stamps or trips to the post office
It's Secure - Powerful technology keeps your information safe
It's Flexible - Use your checking, savings, debit or credit card
It's FREE - And helps save time, postage and the environment
 
Set up easy, automatic bill payments with Auto Pay!
Visit: spectrumbusiness.net/payment
(My Account login required)

Payment Options

Pay Online - Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net/payment to get 
started today! Your account number and security code are needed to 
register.

Pay by Phone - Make a payment using our automated payment option 
at 1-866-519-1263; and authorize payment directly from your bank 
account or credit card.

For questions or concerns, please call 1-866-519-1263.

Page 120



8633 2390  DY RP 09 10102025 NNNNNYNN 01 994690  

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 5 of 6 October 9, 2025

Accounts Payable Brighton Lakes
Invoice Number: 2009180100925
Account Number: 8337 10 022 2009180
Security Code: 6957

Billing Practices - Spectrum Business mails monthly, itemized invoices 
for all monthly services in advance. A full payment is required on or before 
the due date indicated on this invoice. Payments made after the indicated 
due date may result in a late payment processing charge. Failure to pay 
could result in the disconnection of all your Spectrum Business 
service(s). Disconnection of Business Voice service may also result in the 
loss of your phone number.

Changing Business Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business 
before moving your Business Voice modem to a new address. To 
establish service at your new location or return equipment, please contact 
Spectrum Business at least twenty-one (21) business days prior to your 
move.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past 
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures: If you disagree with your charges, you need to 
register a complaint no later than 60 days after the due date on your bill 
statement.

Spectrum Business Voice - provided by Charter Communications 
Operating, LLC's voice subsidiaries.

Page 121



8633 2390  DY RP 09 10102025 NNNNNYNN 01 994690  

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 6 of 6 October 9, 2025

Accounts Payable Brighton Lakes
Invoice Number: 2009180100925
Account Number:: 8337 10 022 2009180
Security Code: 6957

Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Invoice   175590
Date PO#

10/15/25

Due Date Terms

10/30/25 Net 1519 N Texas Ave
Orlando, FL 32805

BILL TO

Brighton Lakes CDD

Property Address

Brighton Lakes CDD
4250 Brighton Lakes
Orlando, FL 34746

Inframark
313 Campus Street
Kissimmee, FL 34747

Item Amount

Job #192611

VALVE REPLACEMENT FOR ZONE#21 CLOCK A $1,383.12

Thank you for your business.

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Bladerunners
19 N Texas Ave
Orlando, FL 32805

Subtotal $1,383.12

Sales Tax $0.00

Total $1,383.12

Credits/Payments ($0.00)

Balance Due $1,383.12

p  | f

Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Brighton Lakes CDD 
210 N University Dr, Suite 702 
Coral Springs FL 33071 
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161772 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C1046 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Postage 3 Ea 0.80  2.40

Subtotal 2.40

Subtotal $2.40

Tax $0.00

Total Due $2.40

Page 128



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Brighton Lakes CDD 
210 N University Dr, Suite 702 
Coral Springs FL 33071 
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161773 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C1046 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Agenda Packages 2 Ea 15.00  30.00

Subtotal 30.00

Subtotal $30.00

Tax $0.00

Total Due $30.00

Page 129



INVOICE
2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449 

BILL TO
Brighton Lakes CDD 
210 N University Dr, Suite 702 
Coral Springs FL 33071 
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September 2025

INVOICE# DATE
161774 10/24/2025

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C1046 Due On Receipt

PO# DUE DATE
10/24/2025

Remit To : Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday – Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply.

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking information below:
Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC

ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 / Account Number: 912593196
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 / SWIFT Code: CHASUS33 / Account Number: 912593196

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice Number on your form of payment.

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE MARKUP AMOUNT

Sandra Demarco- 8-4-25 DNH*GODADDY : Email and archiving 
renewals $895.62. Kyle Goldberg- Home Depot Charges $964.04

1 Ea 1,859.66  1,859.66

Subtotal 1,859.66

Subtotal $1,859.66

Tax $0.00

Total Due $1,859.66

Page 130



Kyle  Goldberg
Brighton Lakes CDD
210 N. University Drive
STE.#702
CORAL SPRINGS  FL   33071-7320 
Phone:  407-566-1935

159225
10/17/25

AmountQuantity Description

1 Low Clearance 15ft sign, 24 x 24 WHITE 6mm Max Metal, 48x96, Reflective ,
copied on 1 side

$ 206.38

$ 0.00
TAX

SHIPPING
TOTAL $ 206.38

Account Type: Charge

$206.38Amount Due:

CHARGE CUSTOMERS ARE NET 30 DAYS

Wanted: Fri 10/17/25

inframark@avidbill.com, russ.simmons@infr

$ 206.38SUBTOTAL
Sales Rep:

Page 131



MagnoSec, Corp.
600 N Thacker Ave|Ste D35
Kissimmee, FL  34741-4808 USA
info@magnosec.com
www.magnosec.com

Invoice

BILL TO

Brighton Lakes CCD
313 Campus Street
Celebration, FL  34747

SHIP TO

Brighton Lakes CCD
Brighton Lakes CCD
313 Campus Street
Celebration FL 34747

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

2224 10/27/2025 $2,576.00 11/11/2025 Net 15

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Security Services Security services provided from 
October 13th to 26th, 2025.

112 23.00 2,576.00T

SUBTOTAL 2,576.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL 2,576.00
BALANCE DUE $2,576.00

Pay invoice

Page 132

https://connect.intuit.com/portal/app/CommerceNetwork/view/scs-v1-fa20b1a3145e4a479b52e42c3b43cb68c7cd4d89a1e34b66aa64bdb39aa6ccaa2bd2300d278d41b088679d0c329e0bc6?locale=en_US&cta=printPreviewPayButton


September 14, 2025
Invoice Number: 1981488091425
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007
Service At: 4250 BRIGHTON LAKES BLVD

KISSIMMEE FL 34746

Summary Service from 09/14/25 through 10/13/25
details on following pages

Previous Balance 322.35

Payments Received -Thank You! -322.35

Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ TV 96.00
Spectrum Business™ Internet 140.00
Spectrum Business™ Voice 40.00

Other Charges 28.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges 13.35

Current Charges $317.35
YOUR AUTO PAY WILL BE PROCESSED 10/01/25 

Total Due by Auto Pay $317.35

September 14, 2025

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Invoice Number: 1981488091425
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1981488
Service At: 4250 BRIGHTON LAKES BLVD

KISSIMMEE FL 34746
keep

Total Due by Auto Pay $317.35ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
11555 HERON BAY BLVD STE 201
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076-3361

TFDTTADDFFFDAFDFFAAFATATFFDTFDDDTDDDADDAFFTAATFAFAAFAADAFAATDAAAT

833710022198148800317354

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 7186
PASADENA CA   91109-7186

TATTDATDDTDDADDAFFDDTAAFDDFATFTDAATTDTDATDDTTDTTFDDTTAAFDDADTDFTD

4145 S. FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL  33578-8652
8633 2390  DY RP 14 09162025 NNNNNNNN 01 001593  0006

 Auto Pay Notice

NEWS AND INFORMATION
 
NOTE. Taxes, Fees and Charges listed in the Summary only apply 
to Spectrum Business TV and Spectrum Business Internet and are 
detailed on the following page. Taxes, Fees and Charges for 
Spectrum Business Voice are detailed in the Billing Information 
section.
                         _________________________
 

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Stay connected to your business and save big with multi-line 
mobile savings. Call 1-855-767-1766.
                         _________________________

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business. 
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a customer.  
 
Auto Pay - Thank you for signing up for Auto Pay. Please note your 
payment may be drafted and posted to your Spectrum Business 
account the day after your transaction is scheduled to be processed 
by your bank.

Page 133



Page 4 of 6 September 14, 2025

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Invoice Number: 1981488091425
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007

8633 2390  DY RP 14 09162025 NNNNNNNN 01 001593  0006

Continued on the next page.... 

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Charge Details
Previous Balance 322.35
One-time EFT Payment 08/27 -322.35
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 09/14/25 will appear on your next bill.

Service from 09/14/25 through 10/13/25 

Spectrum Business™ TV

Spectrum Business TV 45.00
Promotional Discount -5.00
Spectrum Receivers 4 Receivers at 14.00 each 56.00

$96.00

Spectrum Business™ TV Total $96.00

Spectrum Business™ Internet

Spectrum Business 130.00
Internet

Promotional Discount -30.00
Spectrum WiFi 0.00
Business WiFi 10.00
Web Hosting 0.00
Security Suite 0.00
Domain Name 0.00
Vanity Email 0.00
Static IP 5 30.00

$140.00

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $140.00

Spectrum Business™ Voice

Phone number (407) 201-8680
Spectrum Business Voice 40.00

$40.00

For additional call details,
please visit SpectrumBusiness.net

Spectrum Business™ Voice Total $40.00

Other Charges

Broadcast TV Surcharge 28.00
Payment Processing 5.00
Auto Pay Discount -5.00
Other Charges Total $28.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

State and Local Sales Tax 4.20
Communications Services Tax 9.15
Taxes, Fees and Charges Total $13.35

Current Charges $317.35
Total Due by Auto Pay $317.35

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for 
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and fees 
may change without notice. Visit spectrum.net/taxesandfees for more 
information.

Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service – In accordance with the 
Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are billed on 
a monthly basis. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly 
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current 
billing month.

Visit Spectrum.com/stores for store locations. For questions or concerns, visit Spectrum.net/support
 

For questions or concerns, please call 1-866-519-1263.

Page 134



8633 2390  DY RP 14 09162025 NNNNNNNN 01 001593  0006

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 5 of 6 September 14, 2025

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Invoice Number: 1981488091425
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detailed standard terms and 
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed 
data, and/or Digital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of 
your Spectrum provided services. 

Insufficient Funds Payment Policy - Charter may charge an insufficient 
funds processing fee for all returned checks and bankcard charge-backs. 
If your check, bankcard (debit or credit) charge, or other instrument or 
electronic transfer transaction used to pay us is dishonored, refused or 
returned for any reason, we may electronically debit your account for the 
payment, plus an insufficient funds processing fee as set forth in your 
terms of service or on your Video Services rate card (up to the amount 
allowable by law and any applicable sales tax). Your bank account may be 
debited as early as the same day payment is dishonored, refused or 
returned. If your bank account is not debited, the returned check amount 
(plus fee) must be replaced by cash, cashier's check or money order.

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price 
of the Spectrum Business Voice services - .  FEES AND CHARGES: 
E911 Fee $0.40, Federal USF $2.29, Florida CST $4.63, Sales Tax 
$0.04, TRS Surcharge $0.08.

Billing Practices - Spectrum Business mails monthly, itemized invoices 
for all monthly services in advance. A full payment is required on or before 
the due date indicated on this invoice. Payments made after the indicated 
due date may result in a late payment processing charge. Failure to pay 
could result in the disconnection of all your Spectrum Business 
service(s). Disconnection of Business Voice service may also result in the 
loss of your phone number.

Changing Business Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business 
before moving your Business Voice modem to a new address. To 
establish service at your new location or return equipment, please contact 
Spectrum Business at least twenty-one (21) business days prior to your 
move.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past 
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures: If you disagree with your charges, you need to 
register a complaint no later than 60 days after the due date on your bill 
statement.

Video Closed Captioning Inquiries - Spectrum provided set-top boxes 
for video consumption support the ability for the user to enable or disable 
Closed Captions for customers with hearing impairment.
 
For immediate closed captioning concerns, call 855-70-SPECTRUM or 
email closedcaptioningsupport@charter.com.
 
To report a complaint on an ongoing closed captioning issue, please send 
your concerns via US Mail to W. Wesselman, Sr. Director, 2 Digital 
Place, Simpsonville, SC 29681, send a fax to 1-704-697-4935, call 
1-877-276-7432 or email closedcaptioningissues@charter.com.

Spectrum Business Voice - provided by Charter Communications 
Operating, LLC's voice subsidiaries.

Page 135



8633 2390  DY RP 14 09162025 NNNNNNNN 01 001593  0006

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 6 of 6 September 14, 2025

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Invoice Number: 1981488091425
Account Number:: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007

Page 136



8633 2390  DY RP 14 09162025 NNNNNNNN 01 001593  0006

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 2 of 6 September 14, 2025

Attn: Accounts Payable 
Invoice Number: 1981488091425
Account Number:: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007

Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Account Name: BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
Account Number: 311238906

Page: 1 of 8P.O. Box 1319
Bill Date: Oct. 01, 2025Charlotte, NC 28201-1319

Previous Payments Adjustments Current IMPORTANT NEWS
Balance Credits Charges

ACH TRANSFER INFORMATION:
224.50 224.50 CR 0 . 0 0 226.30 If you would like to pay us by electronic ACH

below is Lumens bank information.Payment Summary
JPMorgan Chase Bank

Previous Balance 224.50 ACH Routing # 065400137
Payment by check received on SEP 22 224.50 CR Account # 8800443735

Send in CTX, EDI820,Balance 0 .00
or CCD+ format with remit

Adjustments/Credits Summary
Adjustments to Previous Balance 0 . 0 0

Total Adjustments 0 .00

Current Charge Summary
Monthly Charges 216.12

One-Time Charges 0 . 0 0

Usage Charges 0 . 0 0

Discount 0 . 0 0

Adjustments 0 . 0 0

Taxes, Fees, and Surcharges 10 .18

Total Current Charges 226.30

Due Date Oct. 24, 2025 Amount Drafted 226.30

***PLEASE FOLD, TEAR HERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT***
THANK YOU FOR PAYING BY AUTOPAY

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS OR PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION:
Please check here and complete reverse. Thank You.

Account Number: 311238906
Amount Drafted By Oct. 24, 2025 226.30

* 3 3 0 7 6 3 3 6 0 9 *
CenturyLink

BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV P.O. Box 1319
11555 HERON BAY BLVD APT 201 Charlotte, NC 28201-1319
POMPANO BEACH, FL 33076-3360

000031123890650000000000000000000000100125000002263091000000B
B

Page 182



Account Name: BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
Account Number: 311238906

Page: 2 of 8P.O. Box 1319
Bill Date: Oct. 01, 2025Charlotte, NC 28201-1319

Important Notices and Information :

Allocation of charges:
Service Categories Past Due Current Month Total Due

0 . 0 0 111.43 111.43Basic Services
0 . 0 0 114.87 114.87Other Services

226.300 . 0 0 226.30All Services

Failure to pay Basic charges may result in the disconnection of those Services. Please contact
CenturyLink regarding any questions or problems with your bill before the due date.

¦¦
For High Speed Internet 24/7 Technical Support call 1-800-786-6272.¦¦

¦¦
Effective October 1, 2025, CenturyLink Communications, LLC will adjust the interstate/intrastate¦¦
splits on its long-distance service plans to more accurately align with current¦¦
customer traffic. This change does not affect your monthly recurring rate, but it¦¦
may result in a change to the Federal and State Universal Surcharge amounts based¦¦
on the new traffic splits.¦¦

¦¦
Save time and learn more about the taxes and fees listed on your bill by visiting our website at¦¦
www.centurylink.com/taxesandfees today.¦¦

¦¦
CenturyLink works every day to bring you solutions that best meet your total communication needs.¦¦
Learn more about our value pricing that will help reduce your household expenses when you bundle all¦¦
of your services with CenturyLink. You can pay your bill and check out our newest products and services¦¦
by visiting www.centurylink.com .¦¦

¦¦
LATE FEE REMINDER: Late fees may be charged each month for any eligible unpaid balances¦¦
not paid in full by the due date listed on your bill. The methods for calculating late fee amounts vary by¦¦
state and product. For more information you may access Terms and Conditions and Tariff materials at¦¦
http://www.centurylink.com/tariffs.¦¦

¦¦
Thank you for choosing CenturyLink for your communication needs--we value you as our customer.¦¦

¦¦
Third-Party Billing Block¦¦
Cramming occurs when unauthorized charges appear on your telephone bill. To help prevent unwanted third¦¦
party charges on your bill, contact CenturyLink at 800-201-4099 and request, at no charge, a bill block that¦¦
will prevent some third party charges such as charitable contributions, dial-up Internet by non-CenturyLink¦¦
companies or other non-telecommunications charges from appearing on your bill.¦¦

¦¦

311238906
BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
11555 HERON BAY BLVD APT 201 MONTHLY AUTOPAY AUTHORIZATION FORM
POMPANO BEACH, FL 33076-3360 I authorize CenturyLink to draft my savings or checking account

for any accrued balance on my account.

(We reserve the right to revoke this if bank approval is denied)

Checking Account Savings AccountAddress Information Changes Effective Date
(Select the type of account to be drafted and attach a voided
check/savings slip.)

New Address

Signature required DateCity State Zip
Please continue to pay your bill until notified on your statement
that autopay is active.

Work Phone ( ) Home Phone ( )

Page 183



Account Name: BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
Account Number: 311238906

Page: 3 of 8P.O. Box 1319
Bill Date: Oct. 01, 2025Charlotte, NC 28201-1319

Important Notices and Information :

CenturyLink of Florida, Inc.¦¦
¦¦

FREE Enrollment With Control Center, you can update your billing information, view and pay your¦¦
bill and much more. Visit us online at www.centurylink.com/business/login.¦¦

¦¦
CenturyLink should be notified within 90 days after the CenturyLink Bill Date of any billing discrepancies on¦¦
your statement.¦¦

Page 184



Account Name: BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
Account Number: 311238906

Page: 4 of 8P.O. Box 1319
Bill Date: Oct. 01, 2025Charlotte, NC 28201-1319

Oct. 01, 2025Current Charges Summary Service From

Monthly Charges Qty Rate Amount
@Access Recovery Charge 2 3 . 0 0 6 . 0 0

@Facility Relocation Cost Recovery Fee 2 0 . 3 2 0 . 6 4

@Fed Universal Service Chg 2 4 . 5 6 9 . 1 2

@Long Distance Line Charge 2 3 . 9 9 7 . 9 8

@Modem with Protected Internet 1 17 .00 17 .00

@Paper Bill Fee 1 2 . 0 0 2 . 0 0

@Static IP - IPV4 1 15 .00 15 .00

@Subscriber Line Charge 2 9 . 2 0 18 .40

@Toll Rest w/800 Access Allowed 1 5 . 0 0 5 . 0 0

@ 109.99CenturyLink Business Bundle Preferred 1 109.99

@ 24 .99CenturyLink Business Bundle Preferred Additional Line 1 24 .99

Total Monthly Charges 216.12

Taxes, Fees and Surcharges

Administrative Expense Fee 0 . 1 0

Federal Universal Service Fund Surcharge 8 . 4 6

Federal and Other Cost Recovery Fee 0 . 8 2

Property Surcharge 0 . 8 0

Total Taxes, Fees and Surcharges 10 .18

Total Current Charges 226.30

Contact Numbers

www.centurylink.com/myaccount Pay Onl ine

1-866-712-1996 Pay by Phone

1-800-786-6272 Customer Serv ice

1-800-786-6272 Repair Serv ice

V i s i t us on l ine a t www.centurylink.com.

Package Summary
CenturyLink Business Bundle Preferred Additional Line

Monthly Recurring 24 .99

407-846-7420

Unlimited Long Distance (Voice Only)

Package Charges 24 .99

CenturyLink Business Bundle Preferred

Monthly Recurring 109.99

407-846-2556

Unlimited Long Distance (Voice Only)

CTL104633071

Business Advanced High Speed Internet Up to 40M

Package Charges 109.99

Subtotal Package 134.98

Package Taxes, Fees and Surcharges 3 . 5 6

Total Package 138.54

Page 185



Account Name: BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
Account Number: 311238906

Page: 5 of 8P.O. Box 1319
Bill Date: Oct. 01, 2025Charlotte, NC 28201-1319

Charge Detail

Local Service from OCT 01 to OCT 31

Product-ID: 311238906

Monthly Charges

** Paper Bill Fee 2 . 0 0

Total Optional Features/Services 2 . 0 0

Total Monthly Charges 2 . 0 0

Charge Detail For 311238906 2 .00

Product-ID: 407-846-2556

Monthly Charges

Access Recovery Charge 3 . 0 0

Facility Relocation Cost Recovery Fee 0 . 3 2

Fed Universal Service Chg 4 . 5 6

Subscriber Line Charge 9 . 2 0

Total Local Exchange Services 17 .08

Long Distance Line Charge 3 . 9 9

Total Optional Features/Services 3 . 9 9

Total Monthly Charges 21 .07

Charge Detail For 407-846-2556 21.07

Product-ID: 407-846-7420

Monthly Charges

Access Recovery Charge 3 . 0 0

Facility Relocation Cost Recovery Fee 0 . 3 2

Fed Universal Service Chg 4 . 5 6

Subscriber Line Charge 9 . 2 0

Total Local Exchange Services 17 .08

Long Distance Line Charge 3 . 9 9

Toll Rest w/800 Access Allowed 5 . 0 0

Total Optional Features/Services 8 . 9 9

Total Monthly Charges 26 .07

Charge Detail For 407-846-7420 26.07

Product-ID: CTL104633071

Monthly Charges

** Modem with Protected Internet 17 .00

** Static IP - IPV4 15 .00

Page 186



Account Name: BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
Account Number: 311238906

Page: 6 of 8P.O. Box 1319
Bill Date: Oct. 01, 2025Charlotte, NC 28201-1319

Charge Detail

Local Service from OCT 01 to OCT 31

Product-ID: CTL104633071

Monthly Charges

Total Optional Features/Services 32 .00

Total Monthly Charges 32 .00

Charge Detail For CTL104633071 32.00

Total Charge Detail 81.14

Total Package Summary 134.98

Tax, Fees and Surcharges 10.18

Total Current Charges 226.30

** Nonregulated Charge(s) - nonpayment for NONREGULATED SERVICES OR PRODUCTS may result in the
disconnection or restriction of such services, and such delinquencies may be subject to collection. Local
services will not be disconnected for nonpayment of nonregulated charges. Nonpayment of toll charges
may result in the disconnection of toll service, and such delinquencies may be subject to collection.

Page 187



Account Name: BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
Account Number: 311238906

Page: 7 of 8P.O. Box 1319
Bill Date: Oct. 01, 2025Charlotte, NC 28201-1319

CenturyLink Long Distance

Detailed activity on this page is informational only. This activity is billed and totaled from the charge detail page.

Recurring Charges
Long Distance Line Charge 3 . 9 9

Total For 407-846-2556 3 . 9 9

Long Distance Line Charge 3 . 9 9

Total For 407-846-7420 3 . 9 9

Total Recurring Charges 7 . 9 8

Taxes, Fees and Surcharges

Administrative Expense Fee 0 . 0 6

Federal Universal Service Fund Surcharge 3 . 4 0

Federal and Other Cost Recovery Fee 0 . 4 4

Property Surcharge 0 . 4 4

Total Taxes, Fees and Surcharges 4 . 3 4

Total CenturyLink Long Distance 12.32

Page 188



Account Name: BRIGHTON LAKES COMM DEV
Account Number: 311238906

Page: 8 of 8P.O. Box 1319
Bill Date: Oct. 01, 2025Charlotte, NC 28201-1319

CenturyLink Internet Services
¦¦
¦¦ We appreciate your business.
¦¦ For Technical Support call 1-800-786-6272.
¦¦ Pay by Phone 24 Hours/7 Days a Week 1-866-712-1996.

Page 189



833710022200917200160002

8633 2390  DY RP 08 10092025 NNNNNNNN 01 001798  0007

Brighton Lakes- Kariba Gate
210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

ADTDDFTFFDTADTFAAAFDTTFDDTDFDFDTTTAFTDDDFDADDDDDDFATDDATDTATAFDAD

4145 S. FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL  33578-8652

Page 190



8633 2390  DY RP 08 10092025 NNNNNNNN 01 001798  0007

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 2 of 6 October 8, 2025

Brighton Lakes- Kariba Gate 
Invoice Number: 2009172100825
Account Number:: 8337 10 022 2009172
Security Code: 5867

Page 191



October 8, 2025
Invoice Number: 2009172100825
Account Number: 8337 10 022 2009172
Security Code: 5867
Service At: 3614 KARIBA CT GTHS

KISSIMMEE FL 34746-3454

Summary Service from 10/08/25 through 11/07/25
details on following pages

Previous Balance 160.00

Payments Received -Thank You! -160.00

Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Internet 120.00
Spectrum Business™ Voice 40.00

Other Charges 0.00

Current Charges $160.00
YOUR AUTO PAY WILL BE PROCESSED 10/25/25 

Total Due by Auto Pay $160.00

October 8, 2025

Brighton Lakes- Kariba Gate

Invoice Number: 2009172100825
Account Number: 8337 10 022 2009172
Service At: 3614 KARIBA CT GTHS

KISSIMMEE FL 34746-3454
keep

Total Due by Auto Pay $160.00Brighton Lakes- Kariba Gate
210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

ADTDDFTFFDTADTFAAAFDTTFDDTDFDFDTTTAFTDDDFDADDDDDDFATDDATDTATAFDAD

833710022200917200160002

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 7186
PASADENA CA   91109-7186

TADTFATDDDDDADTFFDDFTADFDDFATADTTAATDDTATFATFDAFFDDTAFAFDDAFTDDTT

4145 S. FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL  33578-8652
8633 2390  DY RP 08 10092025 NNNNNNNN 01 001798  0007

 Auto Pay Notice

NEWS AND INFORMATION
 
NOTE. Taxes, Fees and Charges listed in the Summary only apply 
to Spectrum Business TV and Spectrum Business Internet and are 
detailed on the following page. Taxes, Fees and Charges for 
Spectrum Business Voice are detailed in the Billing Information 
section.
                         _________________________
 

Enjoy multi-line savings on Business Mobile with 4 lines for 
$80/mo total. Call 1-866-706-3793 to claim this exclusive offer.
                        _________________________
 

Pick the right TV package for your business. Stream popular 
news, sports and entertainment channels! Call 1-866-439-5143 
today.
                        _________________________
 

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business. 
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a customer.  
 
Auto Pay - Thank you for signing up for Auto Pay. Please note your 
payment may be drafted and posted to your Spectrum Business 
account the day after your transaction is scheduled to be processed 
by your bank.

Page 192



Page 4 of 6 October 8, 2025

Brighton Lakes- Kariba Gate
Invoice Number: 2009172100825
Account Number: 8337 10 022 2009172
Security Code: 5867

8633 2390  DY RP 08 10092025 NNNNNNNN 01 001798  0007

Continued on the next page.... 

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Charge Details
Previous Balance 160.00
EFT Payment 09/25 -160.00
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 10/08/25 will appear on your next bill.

Service from 10/08/25 through 11/07/25 

Spectrum Business™ Internet

Spectrum Business 130.00
Internet

Promotional Discount -30.00
Web Hosting 0.00
Security Suite 0.00
Domain Name 0.00
Vanity Email 0.00
Static IP 1 20.00

$120.00

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $120.00

Spectrum Business™ Voice

Phone number (407) 350-4887
Spectrum Business Voice 40.00

$40.00

For additional call details,
please visit SpectrumBusiness.net

Spectrum Business™ Voice Total $40.00

Other Charges

Payment Processing 5.00
Auto Pay Discount -5.00
Other Charges Total $0.00

Other Charges Continued

Current Charges $160.00
Total Due by Auto Pay $160.00

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for 
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and fees 
may change without notice. Visit spectrum.net/taxesandfees for more 
information.

Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service – In accordance with the 
Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are billed on 
a monthly basis. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly 
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current 
billing month.

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detailed standard terms and 
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed 
data, and/or Digital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of 
your Spectrum provided services. 

Insufficient Funds Payment Policy - Charter may charge an insufficient 
funds processing fee for all returned checks and bankcard charge-backs. 
If your check, bankcard (debit or credit) charge, or other instrument or 
electronic transfer transaction used to pay us is dishonored, refused or 
returned for any reason, we may electronically debit your account for the 
payment, plus an insufficient funds processing fee as set forth in your 
terms of service or on your Video Services rate card (up to the amount 
allowable by law and any applicable sales tax). Your bank account may be 
debited as early as the same day payment is dishonored, refused or 
returned. If your bank account is not debited, the returned check amount 
(plus fee) must be replaced by cash, cashier's check or money order.

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price 
of the Spectrum Business Voice services - .  FEES AND CHARGES: 
E911 Fee $0.40, Federal USF $2.41, Florida CST $4.63, Sales Tax 
$0.04, TRS Surcharge $0.08.

Visit Spectrum.com/stores for store locations. For questions or concerns, visit Spectrum.net/support
 

For questions or concerns, please call 1-866-519-1263.

Page 193



8633 2390  DY RP 08 10092025 NNNNNNNN 01 001798  0007

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 5 of 6 October 8, 2025

Brighton Lakes- Kariba Gate
Invoice Number: 2009172100825
Account Number: 8337 10 022 2009172
Security Code: 5867

Billing Practices - Spectrum Business mails monthly, itemized invoices 
for all monthly services in advance. A full payment is required on or before 
the due date indicated on this invoice. Payments made after the indicated 
due date may result in a late payment processing charge. Failure to pay 
could result in the disconnection of all your Spectrum Business 
service(s). Disconnection of Business Voice service may also result in the 
loss of your phone number.

Changing Business Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business 
before moving your Business Voice modem to a new address. To 
establish service at your new location or return equipment, please contact 
Spectrum Business at least twenty-one (21) business days prior to your 
move.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past 
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures: If you disagree with your charges, you need to 
register a complaint no later than 60 days after the due date on your bill 
statement.

Spectrum Business Voice - provided by Charter Communications 
Operating, LLC's voice subsidiaries.

Page 194



8633 2390  DY RP 08 10092025 NNNNNNNN 01 001798  0007

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 6 of 6 October 8, 2025

Brighton Lakes- Kariba Gate
Invoice Number: 2009172100825
Account Number:: 8337 10 022 2009172
Security Code: 5867

Page 195



October 14, 2025
Invoice Number: 1981488101425
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007
Service At: 4250 BRIGHTON LAKES BLVD

KISSIMMEE FL 34746

Summary Service from 10/14/25 through 11/13/25
details on following pages

Previous Balance 317.35

Payments Received -Thank You! -317.35

Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ TV 96.00
Spectrum Business™ Internet 140.00
Spectrum Business™ Voice 40.00

Other Charges 28.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges 13.35

Current Charges $317.35
YOUR AUTO PAY WILL BE PROCESSED 10/31/25 

Total Due by Auto Pay $317.35

October 14, 2025

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Invoice Number: 1981488101425
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1981488
Service At: 4250 BRIGHTON LAKES BLVD

KISSIMMEE FL 34746
keep

Total Due by Auto Pay $317.35ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
11555 HERON BAY BLVD STE 201
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076-3361

AFTTDADTFFFDAFFFFTFAADFTDFFTADTTTFDDFDDADFTAAFFFFATFTADAFDATTAAAT

833710022198148800317354

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 7186
PASADENA CA   91109-7186

FDDTTFAAFAFTDTFTFTTTATADFTTADDDFADTATFFFFDFTTATTFAFAATTDTAATFADTD

4145 S. FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL  33578-8652
8633 2390  DY RP 14 10152025 NNNNNNNN 01 001440  0005

 Auto Pay Notice

NEWS AND INFORMATION
 
NOTE. Taxes, Fees and Charges listed in the Summary only apply 
to Spectrum Business TV and Spectrum Business Internet and are 
detailed on the following page. Taxes, Fees and Charges for 
Spectrum Business Voice are detailed in the Billing Information 
section.
                         _________________________
 

Enjoy multi-line savings on Business Mobile with 4 lines for 
$80/mo total. Call 1-866-706-3793 to claim this exclusive offer.
                        _________________________
 

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business. 
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a customer.  
 
Auto Pay - Thank you for signing up for Auto Pay. Please note your 
payment may be drafted and posted to your Spectrum Business 
account the day after your transaction is scheduled to be processed 
by your bank.

Page 196



Page 4 of 6 October 14, 2025

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Invoice Number: 1981488101425
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007

8633 2390  DY RP 14 10152025 NNNNNNNN 01 001440  0005

Continued on the next page.... 

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Charge Details
Previous Balance 317.35
EFT Payment 10/01 -317.35
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 10/14/25 will appear on your next bill.

Service from 10/14/25 through 11/13/25 

Spectrum Business™ TV

Spectrum Business TV 45.00
Promotional Discount -5.00
Spectrum Receivers 4 Receivers at 14.00 each 56.00

$96.00

Spectrum Business™ TV Total $96.00

Spectrum Business™ Internet

Spectrum Business 130.00
Internet

Promotional Discount -30.00
Spectrum WiFi 0.00
Business WiFi 10.00
Web Hosting 0.00
Security Suite 0.00
Domain Name 0.00
Vanity Email 0.00
Static IP 5 30.00

$140.00

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $140.00

Spectrum Business™ Voice

Phone number (407) 201-8680
Spectrum Business Voice 40.00

$40.00

For additional call details,
please visit SpectrumBusiness.net

Spectrum Business™ Voice Total $40.00

Other Charges

Broadcast TV Surcharge 28.00
Payment Processing 5.00
Auto Pay Discount -5.00
Other Charges Total $28.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

State and Local Sales Tax 4.20
Communications Services Tax 9.15
Taxes, Fees and Charges Total $13.35

Current Charges $317.35
Total Due by Auto Pay $317.35

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for 
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and fees 
may change without notice. Visit spectrum.net/taxesandfees for more 
information.

Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service – In accordance with the 
Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are billed on 
a monthly basis. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly 
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current 
billing month.

Visit Spectrum.com/stores for store locations. For questions or concerns, visit Spectrum.net/support
 

For questions or concerns, please call 1-866-519-1263.

Page 197



8633 2390  DY RP 14 10152025 NNNNNNNN 01 001440  0005

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 5 of 6 October 14, 2025

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Invoice Number: 1981488101425
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detailed standard terms and 
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed 
data, and/or Digital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of 
your Spectrum provided services. 

Insufficient Funds Payment Policy - Charter may charge an insufficient 
funds processing fee for all returned checks and bankcard charge-backs. 
If your check, bankcard (debit or credit) charge, or other instrument or 
electronic transfer transaction used to pay us is dishonored, refused or 
returned for any reason, we may electronically debit your account for the 
payment, plus an insufficient funds processing fee as set forth in your 
terms of service or on your Video Services rate card (up to the amount 
allowable by law and any applicable sales tax). Your bank account may be 
debited as early as the same day payment is dishonored, refused or 
returned. If your bank account is not debited, the returned check amount 
(plus fee) must be replaced by cash, cashier's check or money order.

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price 
of the Spectrum Business Voice services - .  FEES AND CHARGES: 
E911 Fee $0.40, Federal USF $2.41, Florida CST $4.63, Sales Tax 
$0.04, TRS Surcharge $0.08.

Billing Practices - Spectrum Business mails monthly, itemized invoices 
for all monthly services in advance. A full payment is required on or before 
the due date indicated on this invoice. Payments made after the indicated 
due date may result in a late payment processing charge. Failure to pay 
could result in the disconnection of all your Spectrum Business 
service(s). Disconnection of Business Voice service may also result in the 
loss of your phone number.

Changing Business Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business 
before moving your Business Voice modem to a new address. To 
establish service at your new location or return equipment, please contact 
Spectrum Business at least twenty-one (21) business days prior to your 
move.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past 
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures: If you disagree with your charges, you need to 
register a complaint no later than 60 days after the due date on your bill 
statement.

Video Closed Captioning Inquiries - Spectrum provided set-top boxes 
for video consumption support the ability for the user to enable or disable 
Closed Captions for customers with hearing impairment.
 
For immediate closed captioning concerns, call 855-70-SPECTRUM or 
email closedcaptioningsupport@charter.com.
 
To report a complaint on an ongoing closed captioning issue, please send 
your concerns via US Mail to W. Wesselman, Sr. Director, 2 Digital 
Place, Simpsonville, SC 29681, send a fax to 1-704-697-4935, call 
1-877-276-7432 or email closedcaptioningissues@charter.com.

Spectrum Business Voice - provided by Charter Communications 
Operating, LLC's voice subsidiaries.

Page 198



8633 2390  DY RP 14 10152025 NNNNNNNN 01 001440  0005

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 6 of 6 October 14, 2025

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Invoice Number: 1981488101425
Account Number:: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007

Page 199



833710022198148800317354

8633 2390  DY RP 14 10152025 NNNNNNNN 01 001440  0005

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
11555 HERON BAY BLVD STE 201
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076-3361

AFTTDADTFFFDAFFFFTFAADFTDFFTADTTTFDDFDDADFTAAFFFFATFTADAFDATTAAAT

4145 S. FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL  33578-8652

Page 200



8633 2390  DY RP 14 10152025 NNNNNNNN 01 001440  0005

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Page 2 of 6 October 14, 2025

Attn: Accounts Payable 
Invoice Number: 1981488101425
Account Number:: 8337 10 022 1981488
Security Code: 1007

Page 201


	0 Brighton Lakes Agenda Cover
	1 2025-12-10  Brighton Lakes CDD - Meeting Agenda Page 
	4A. _ November Landscape Checklist_
	4Ai. _ COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPING ORLANDO, LLC._
	4C. _ Brighton Lakes CDD November 25 Field Inspection
	4F. _ SOLitude 11-24-25 _ SA-603756_V1
	4Hi. _ Assignment of Plade Runners to Florida ULS - Brighton Lakes CDD _
	4Ii. _ Brighton Lakes Project Board
	7A. _ 2025-11-12 Brighton Lakes CDD Minutes -
	7B. _ Brighton Lakes Financials Oct_25
	7C. _ Brighton Lakes Ck Register Invoices Oct_25_Redacted_



